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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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Profossor Sir Prederick Holliday

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Succeedling Sir Michacl Straker as Chairman has been a privilege for me; it is
diffienle to overstate Sir Michacl's contribution to our company and 1o the water
industry of Bogland and Wales, Tie has given 19 years of scrvice to this vial part of
the region’s infrastructure and during 1993 he served as Chairman of the national
Water Services Association, We all owe him a large debe of gratitude for the skitl

and dedication he has demensteated and we wish him a long and happy retirement.

The history and tradition of Northumbrian Water is one of service ta the public
of the North East. That public includes famihies, industry, hospstals and schools
10 nate but n few, Behind that bistory of service lics the concept of ‘fitness to

serve’

That fitness has been made up of sechnical skill, operational rehabaliny,
assuranee of quality, care for the environmens, financial probity, foresighe in
investment, openness in communication and pride in the region. Thus you find
us providing abundant high quaiity water but we also receive, process and
dispose of the region's sewage and many other wastes. Waste <isposal is not a
glamorous business but it is essential; we tackle it professionally, objectively and

ia the most cast-cffectively dean and safe ways possible.

In our biological functions we are alf polluters, hence we must all pay, Sctting
charges that arc fair concerns us just as it must concern all who provide a service,
Doubr is often expressed about profits, But without profit it would nor be
possible to invest for the futire: we reinvested 71%% of our profits back into the
business last year, But what about dividends? Overwhelmingly they go o
provide pensions and for life assucance, They form part of the financial sceunty

of familics and sheuld not be regarded as “windflall goodics’.

The Board of Northumbrian Water Group has in the past year concentrated much
etfort on re-examining and reshaping our business and our approach o customers,

We see all our Group resourees as being at the dispesal of all our custamers. The needs
of our custamers for cnvironmental serviees are varied but above all they seck peace of
mind: that quality water is available, that waste can be renwved wachout prejudiec 1o
the environnient and that techiical expertise is avaitable to advise on environmental

quality matters, whether air, soil or water. We aim to provide that peace of mind,

The Board has worked at appraisal and np-date programmes under the spur and
gidance of international business and environment expents, We are carrying our

new philosophics and practices deep into owe companies. We believe thar we now




have objectives and plans that will ensure that we remain a potent and profitable
company that undertakes wark both locally and, selectively, world-wide, We must
be sclective; niany opportnitics come our way bue not all look secure and proficable,

We have too many people dependent npon us to be profligate with our resources.

We are acutcly awarc that if we make a mistake or periorm with less than the best
technology and practice we may cause serious harm, We are under close scrutiny
and we have canse for pride in what we are doing but not complacency, We and

our familics do, after all, ive with our customers in the communities we serve,

Quite clearly we cannot hold high aspirations withour a skilled and dedicated group
of employees. We attract high quality, ambitious people into the group, we provide
challenging and satisfying training opportunitics and we are confident in the abilites

and dedication of our staff, 1 thank them for thar commitment and hard work.

Companies, like individuals, have duties and obligations, rights and freedoms, We
take our place within the North East community and ey to serve it beyond the calls of
business. We support a number of charitable and other causes in, for example, the
arts, education, health and welfare. In all we do we seck to promote the region asa
desirable place in which to five and work., We do thar best by being a sucoessful,
profitable company, but we have regard to the many other aspeets of North East
corporate and communal life,

We have now completed three years sponsorship of the Newcastle scason of the Royal
Shakespeare Company and are working with others to form a consortium to ensure
that the RSC crontinues to make its annual visit to (he North East, Other bodies have
also continued to receive our support over the year including Durham Counsy Cricket
Club, Sunderland University and Durham University Business School.

"The Board is not a large one but it encompasses considerable expertise, We are, of
course, supported by a large number of experts drawn from within our own staff,
Membership and size of the oard is under continual teview to ensure that we are
able to guide the company so thar, whatever the nature of the future, Northumbrian

Water will continue to ensure a region that is ateracrive for life and work.
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Prolessor Sir Fraderick Holllday Chalran

The Industry and Parllament Trust is
an cducalional chazity sct up §n 1977 one of
whixje purposes §5 10 enable Membera
and offfcers of bath Hoeses of Parliament 1o
Tncrease their knowledge of industry.

Devek Enright, M.P. for Jiensworta fn
West Yorkshire and a feltaw of the Trust,
anked {1 to help {n finding a compony
privatised by the Governmen? wilk which he
eould undertake a study propramme,

He wanted to sce for himaclf how such a
company had developed since privatisation
and identlfy and vnderstand the challenges

* 1hat i 15 faciop fa the private wector,
R

Northumbiian Water Geoup as & member
of the Trust was able o help, Having started
in April 1993, Derek is now well into
a trerfod af abont 18 monthe dusing which he
. Is apending around 25 days jn different
o parts of the Oroup loaraing as much as he

can about all aspects of the
Group’s actlvities, the beter
to halp 1he quality of debate
and legislation srlsing
K fn Parliamenl,
) e
‘ ; (N |
L
3
SN ‘
LIS

1
Ty

J——

-




SRR e ke R U am pago

Fertomdaan ¥Waor Gro.p AL

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sir John Riddell V() CA DL (60)

Deputy Chairman, CS First Boston Limited since 1990 {Director, 1978-1985);
Deputy Chairman, Northern Rock Building Socicty since May 1992 (Director,
1981:1985, 1990-1992}; Private Scererary and Treasurer to Their Royal
Highnesses, The Prince and Princess of Wales, 1985-1990; Director, First Boston
{Europe) Limited, 1975-1985; Deputy Chairman, 13A, 1981-1985,

Profossor M B *‘Warron' Pascod OBE (61)

Head of Department of Civil Engincering and Professor of Environmental Control
Enpincering ar the University of Newcastle upon Tynes Adviser ta UN Apencics,
Overseas Governments and Universitics, the Overseas Development
Administration and the British Council; Council Member of the Institution of

Water and Environmental Management,

Sir Michael Strakor CBE DI, {66)

Retired as Chairman of Nocthumbrinn Water Group PLC on 23 July 1993; retires
as a pon-executive dircctor of Northumbrian Water Group PLC on 21 July 1994,
following the Annual General Mectingg retired as Chairman of Northumbyrian
Water Limited on 31 Mazeh 1994; farms at Hexham, Northumberland; Depury
Liewtenant of Northumberland; Member of the University Court, the University
of Newcastle upon Tyne; Chatrman, Water Services Association, 1993; Board
Member, Port of Tyne Authority,

Davld G Cranston IPFA FRIM (56)

Chief Executive; Group Finance Director 1989.1992; Finance Dicector,
Northumbrian Water Authority, 1980-198%; llinancial Representative of the
Water Authorities’ Negotiating Team, 1988.1989; Member of the Dircctor
General of Water Services Working Group on Accounting Issites (or Regulation o
November 1993; Non-exccutive Member of Newcastle Health Authority,
1990-1992; Chairman, CB! Northern Region, from March 1994,
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JonHargroaves D BSe Cheol Milhiot (44)

Managing Dircctor of Northumbrian Water Limited and Director of
Northumbrian Water Group PLC from April 1993; Managing Director,
Entee Turope Limited, 1990-1992; Group Business Development Manager,
1990-1991; Chief Scieatist, Northumbrian Warer Authority, 1987.1990.

John S Ward QOBE (60}

Deputy Chairman, Northumbrian Water Group PLC since July 1993; retired as
Regional Dircctor, Barclays Bank PLC and Chairman of Barclays Northern Region
Board in Seprember 1993; Deputy Chairman, North of England Bunlding Soaiery;
Deputy Chairman, Tyne and Wear Developiment Corporanon; Director, Northern
Investars PLC; Dircetor, Grainger Trust PLC; Director/ Tristee, Neweastle upoen Tyne
Theaere Royal T'rust Lad; Chairman, Cruaddas Park and Loadman Street Community
Trust, Board Member, The Neweastle [nitiative; Board Member, Neweastle upon Tyne

West End Partnership City Challenge Board; Counal Member of Durham Universiry,

) Michasl Taylor FOMA (48}

Group Finance Director from March 1992; Group Finance Director, [ickson
International PLC, 1986-1991,

Professor Sir Frederfck Holllday CBE DI. FRSE (38)

Chairman, Northumbrian Water Group PLG from 23 July 1993; Board Member,
Union Railways from 1993; Board Member, Shell UK. Limited; Chairman,
Investors' Committee, Northern Venture Managers bLad; Board Member, British
Rail, 1990-1993; Vice Chancellor, Durham University, 1980-1990; Chairman,
Northern Regional Board, Lloyds Bank, 1986-1989; former Chairman of the
Nature Conservancy Council; President of the Scottish Marine Biological

Assacintion; Council Member of the Freshwater Biological Association,
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CHIEZF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEWY

INTRODUCTION

The last year has been one of significant progress for the Group, though not
without some disappointments that have been, or arc being, addressed,

The North East economy, as with those elsewhere in the country, has begun to
improve and this has been reflected in the results of our water and scwerage

company,

Working closely with the International Institute for Management Development
{IMD} we have developed a new vision of the Group’s future. At the heart of this
vision is the need for all of us within Northumbnan Warer to focus our cffores ever
mere intensely on the needs and desires of our customers, At the same Gme we are
bath simplifying and unifying the steucture of the Graup to enable it to respond
better to the way we see the environmental market place developing in the foture.
Qur intention is chat our three key businesses: water and s¢Werage, environmental
engincering and consultancy and waste management will blend together to form a

scamless whole from the customers’ point of view,

Of vital importance to the Group and its customees is the Periodic Review which
the Director Gieneral of the Office of Water Services is conducting this year, He is
due to announce on 28 July 1994 the ‘K’ percentage figure that the appointed
business will be allowed to apply to its annual increases in charges, aver and above
the Retail Price Index, for the ten years from April 1995.

Northumbrian Water Limited (NWL) provides excellent value for N3N to its
custonrers; its prices arc well below the industry average, yet levels of service and
compliarce with existing standards arc amongst the highest in the couniry., NWL
has an unusually high legally required expenditure programme compared with the
size of the company, with xnnnal invesiment expenditurs in the five years from 1995
estimated 1o be substantially higher than the level requred in the peovious five years,

While continuing to deliver high standards of environmental compliance, the
company has donc cverything praciicable to keep future investment cxpenditure,
and therefore charges to customers, down in the short term by, for example;
negotiating for the removal or delay of abligations; deferring mamtenance
expenditure; climinating discretionary expendirure; setting challenging capital

efficiency targets; and aceepting a higher level of risk on wen-compliance with
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preseribed standards. Delaying some projeets now, however, incvitably means that
required improvements capnot be made within the required timescale. Following a
detailed investigation of the scope for efficiency savings we have also sct oursclves
aggressive operating cfficiency targees. Despite these measures, however, NWL will
still have a high requirement for external funding during and beyond the ten year
duzation of the Periodic Review.

Turnover for the appointed water and sewerage business was £204,1 million
{1993: £186.1 million), for non-appointed water services £20,8 million (1993:
£20.8 million) and for our other contnuing business aetdvities £67.6 million
(1993: £38.2 million). Operating profits for Northumbrian Warter Limited
improved by 21% from £66.9 million to £80.8 million. The performance of our
other business activitics was disappointing. ‘This principally reflects the £12.4
million loss associated with the Group's withdrawal from the underground asset
management marker, but also the continuing low level of activity in the construction

market place which lead 1o Josses in the Group's gronnd investigation busingss.

The Chairman has paid teibute to Sie Michael Straker, our former chairman, who

will be standing Jown feom the Board following the Anmval General Mecting,

I endorse that tribute on behalf of all who work within the company. At the same

time T would like to congratulate and welcome Sir Frederick as our new Chairman, ‘ . g

He brings with him a wealih of experience in the environmental ficld and as a :# ﬁ(j i”ﬂjﬁ i'[

director of a number of companics. ['}@ i {:ﬁ,’lﬁ}tﬁ
.‘T\ Bt S

[JI i) *";:u" ﬁ]f'ﬂ[.p

I, too, would like to thank all our employees for their efforts over the last year.

In a period of great change, such as the onc the company is going throngh, our

staff have been and wilt remain under considerable pressure ta adapt quickly and

pesitively as we position the Group for the future, “That they are niceting the

challenge is an indication of the quality of our people and gives us ail a sense of ¢ 'i- ek oz 5%

confidence about that future. ki J‘“[:“m‘m""“"'\'“"‘(ﬂ"rﬁ”“‘w‘mabﬁ‘

P I (heske u-qm Deg m m_a; ;

CLEAN YWATER SERVICES

Water resources and supply: NWL's water customers continued 10 enjoy a
plentiful supply of cxcellent quality water. In alinost 150,000 tests of water
quality, total water compliance was 99.8%, maintaining the high standard

achieved in 1992/93, Demand for water doring the year continucd to be rebust,
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Water demand: average for the year
nullion litees per day

8990 W91 #1911 9WH
Metered
prtable 147 157 1Sy 47 149
Unmetored
patable WY I 4 2@ 28
Mosredfaw 250 24 222 718 242
Toul 666 670 675 Ib"fb 669
MNumber of smployses at year end:
Northimbrian Water Limried

071 2002 39 994
Permunent %60 %) 9B %40
Contract us Frh T S ]
Toul o KII‘TS 122 DI7 NN

The company's water conservarion activitics were further developed with the
increased use of automatic flow and leak detection cquipment on the district
merering network., Working with staff from Entec, another Group company,

NWI, achieved further reductions in water losses from the distribunion system,

Customer services: In rccognition of the importance of customers to the future
of the company, & custamer focus programme has been developed with IMD
which all cmployees in NWL will have attended by the end of 1995 Dunng the
programime, employees will be encouraged to explore major customers® activity
cyeles and to consider ways in which the Group can inerease its commercial

apportunitics and better serve the needs of its customers,

In support of this initiative, NWL has also developed a training programme for
staff who come into dircet contact with customers, The training is designed to
caver the key issues affecting customers, to increase employess® technical
awarencss and to standardise customer contact procedures. This programme is
one of the main outcomes of the customer service initiative begun in 1993,
another is the extension of the company's opening hours o allow for increascd

customer contact and convenience,

In addition to its range of special services for disabled and elderly customers, the
company has also introduced a register of customers with special needs and a

confidential password scheme to deter bogus callers,

In recent years, some customers have found it difficult 1o pay their accounts by the
established payment methods offercd by all warcr companies, For those customers
in genuine financial difficuley, the company is providing considerable assistance
through special payment arrangements and the establishment of direct payment
through the Department of Social Sceurity from Income Support payments. As a
result, the company has substantially reduced the need to take legal action to
recover unpaid water charges,

For those customers who wish to pay their accounts in more frequent anstalments, the
company introduced a Budget Scheme at the beginning of 1994, Using the Buidget
Schenie custorners can pay in twelve monthly instalinents by direct debi or by cashaca
post office as frequently as they wish, subject to an agreed minimum payment, “The

latter takes advantage of new technology recently installed in ull the regron®s post

“p

%
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offices and iinvolves the use of a plastic card which bears the eustomer's accotnt details,
“The Budger Scheme was developed following consultation with the compa ny's
Customer Liaison Pancl and with Ofwsar ar both the focal and national levels and i5 the

first scheme of its kind to be provided by o water serviees company,

Despite inereases in charges, the high quality of water and improved customer
services have again contributed to a very low level of customer complaing, and the
lowest fevel of complaints 1o Qfwat of all the water services companies for the

third successive year,

One unusual activity during the year was the inspection of the 34km long Kiclder
runnel which is used to transfer water from the River Tyne to the Rivers Wear and
Tees, “This is the first time since its commissioning in the early 1980s that the
complete tinnel has been emptied and inspected, A novel aspeet of the inspection
was the use of mountain bikes by the engincers involved, which substantially

reduced the ammount of time raken.

Capltal investment In clean witer services: Improvements 1o all aspects of the
company’s water supply business in the Tees Valley have been made. A new inler was
completed ar Lartington water treagment works which will allow much better control

of the water entering the works and hence the waier bang supplicd 10 custosmers,

Further down the valley, at the company’s biggest water treatient works at Broken
Scar, Darlingten, several projeets were completed and the final phase of the
improvement programme was begun, new shudge centrifuges and sludge handling
equipment were installed and the new extension to the water treatment works was
commissioned, allowing the old plant 10 be demolishied, bringing even more reliable
water supplies, The Baydale Becle diversion scheme was alsa completed. This
stream, which drains agricultural land and runs under the A1M motorway, joined
the River Tees immediatcly upstream of the intake to the works, By diverting the
beck downstream of the intake, the quality of the incoming water to the works has

been significantly improved and the threat of pollution from the motorway removed.

Teesdale also saw improvements to two of its six reservoirs, Television personality,
Sclina Scon, opened the new spillway and visitor centre at Grassholme reservoir,
and at ncarby Blackeon reservoir the valve shaft refurbishment and the first phase

of the overflow improvements were completed and the reservoir refilled.
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Domestic und indimtrial
custemers, fapmars,
businesses snd locz|
authoritiss are

aH reprasantad on
Northumbrian Water
Limltad’s Qustomer
Lialson Panal, which
masts bi-monthly,
undar tha Indepsndant chalrmarship of
Don Rebion, Leadar of Durham Caounty
Council, lts activitias complarient those of
the Ofwat Customer Serded Commlites
and a membar of the committaa attands
the Panel mastitigs a3 sn nhierver,

Tha'Panef war sutansivaly wed
diming His Qustoiner comultation
axarcie in 1192 on the futurs
slze of blils, and has Siscursed a
wids rangs of toplics of Interest to
tha mambors, Thess havs Indudad
payment mathods, profits and dividends,
custemer I'nformﬂ.:lon, educational
Involvement and publlc relations. Tha
Pares discussions have besn yory winful
inv halplng to Idartity ways In which NWL
can[mprova lts sitrvices 15 custoiners,
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Over tha last year Panel menibors wars
abluto visit Yieoken Scar water craatmeant
works and tll:n constal Imprevement
schames at Whitley Bay and Saxton Carew,
Both vislts wern well attandad and Panel
marbars art bacoming
Increasingly E:m.m of tha
company’s attivities and
of the r-milﬁ behind
its policy dutiiens,
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Water Supply srenvanired

FELRER & I

N

M Northumbrisn Water Umitad
M Water and soweraga companlos avernge*

“The averaga [t 3 welghted averago acrots the
ton vatar srd tewerago companlog,

Sarerces WSA Wiaterfacts 1994

Improvements were made to the water treatment works at Fontburn in
Northumberland, and the twin trunk mains which supply wacer from Fontburn
to Morpeth and North Tyneside were also cleaned and relined. In Weardale,
work continued on the refurbishment of water inains in the Tunstall water
supply zone, following the relining of the Tunstall trunk main last year.

The mains refurbishment programme also continucd at other locations across

our warer supply region, bringing continued water quality improvemenss to
customers,

WASTE MANAGEMENT SERYICES
Liquid Waste Services

Sewerago sorvices: The environment of the North East cantinued 1o ymprave as
a result of the company’s continued vigilance and increasing levels of investment in
sewerage and sewape treatment. The company continued its excellent record of
sewage treatment works performance and at the end of the year only one owt of
the campany's 385 works was not meuting the standards set for it by the Natonal
Rivers Authority (NRA) River and sea water quality have also benefited as a
result of the completion of capital schemes.

The good working relationship developed with the company’s sewerage
agencies has continued and common standards across the region and
improvements in the customer care procedires are being developed. A berter
understanding oi the needs of the sewerage system has allowed agency costs to
move downwards, The large investmeat in assct records has given important
intormation for the development of policy and the direction of the sewer

refurbishment programme.

‘The complction during the year of the region’s best known sewerage system, the
Tyncside intereeptor sewer, was officially celcbrated with the help of onc of the
region’s most famous people, Kevin Keegan, director of foothall and coaching
for Neweastle United,

The company is commitied to identifying sewage treatment processes which bring
innovative solutions to the challenges provided by cusrent and anuapated

environmental legislation, ‘Test sites have heen established at several sewage




treatmient works to test a number of new and novel treatment techniques, often
ronming in paraliel with existing treatment methods to allow direct comparison.
Several of the trials have received a great deal of interest nanonally from within the

water industry, most notably in the area of odowr conrrol,

The company's concern for the enviconment is also demonstrated in the piloting
ot the new environmental standard, B$7750, in its Northumberland operating area,
The company has gained national recognition foi its work on implementing chis
new standard and has accepred an invitation from the British Stanclards Institute 1o

represent the warer industry on the national stecering committec,

Capital investment in sewerage servleas: The major focus of NWL's
capital investment during the year was on further improving the bathing
warers of the North East coast. The vwo larpest schemes were the storm
water disposal projects at Whitley Bay and Whithurn. New long sea outfalls
were constructed at both Jocations during the summer of 1993, cach more
than Tkm in length, and work is well underway on the interceptor sewer
tunnels and pumping stations.

Further down the coast, work began on another major scheme at Seaham,
Here sewage from Seaham and Dawdon, currently being discharged directly to
sea, wilt be jntereepted and treated, bringing a dramatic improvement to
Seaham's two bathing watrs, In Cleveland, planning permission has been
gained and work begun on the pumping station and pipcline which will end
the disposal of sewage 10 sea ot Saltburn, Work has also started on a mujor
extension to Berwick sewage treatment werks which will not only immprove the
quality of the River Tweed, but wilt also enhance the quality of the town's

barhing water at Spitral,

Twio coastal schemes completed i 1993 demonstrated their value in the summer
of that year, At Newbiggin the town's two athing waters passed the Buropean
standards for the first rime, The scheme was officially opened in May 1994 by
keen fisherman, Jack Charlton, who was bom in nearby Ashingron and is managse
of the Irish Republic's World Cup faatball tcam.

At Seaton Carew the bathing waters were also much improved and the company

celebrated completion of the scheme by holding a beach paity at which the special
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Sowage treatment works failing thetr guest was Qlympic gold medallist swimmer, Duncan Goodhew, and by sponsoring

NRA standard at year ond the town's immua| fireworks display, which was held on the beach for the first nme.

8390 o/l i 2193 934
" | i 2 i Substantial improvements, including some total rebulding, av Cramlington,

Felton, Haltwhistle, Witton Gilbert, Browney, Bishop Auckland, Carlton,

Swainby and Bishop Middicham sewage treaunent works were completed during
the year, bringing widespread benefits to river warter quality. Sewage transfer
schemes ar Pradhoe, Blackhall Mill, Swarland and ongframlington were also
completed, allowing the closurr and removal of these autdated works, Major

improvements at Morpeth and Blyth sewage treatment works are underway.

The sustained buoyancy in the new house market in the region was reflecred in

the bigh number af requests for water and sewerage services handled over the

year, In Longbenton, new sewers were provided to Balliol Business Park, a site
i

of some 35 hectares.

On Teesside the imminent completion of the Tees Barrage will resule in a raising
of the river level, To take account of this, several of the company’s storm

outfalls which discharge 10 the river have been replaced, diverted or closed,

Numtier of Customers Bjlled (000's) following discussicis with the NRA and the Teesside Development Corporation.
b TE B T T The work has been carried out by the tocal anthonnies, acting as NWL's eapital

Domestic water investenent agent and, where possible, ‘no-dig' rechmiques have been used to

Unmeasured 452 457 redure disruption,

Measured 2 H

Totsl 454 1459 Speclalised llquid wasta setvices: Liquid waste treatment facilities are provided

Commurcial wator by Northumbrian Enviconmental Management (NEM} ac plants at Howdon on

Unmeatured 13 13 Tyneside and at Billingham on Teesside  Producers of aqueous biodegradable

Moasured N n wastes who do not have casy avcess to a sewerage system can transport the waste

Total 3% % by road tanker to the facifitics, which have a combined capacity of 195,000 tonnes

Domostle sewags per annmun.

Unmeasurod 1,030 1,018

Measured 7 " Whilse the Howdon facility represenrs a ‘made to measure® solution for a

Toul 1037 4om North East based pharmaceutical company needing to dispose of paracctamol

Commerclal 1ewage waste the liquid treatment plant ar Bllingham offers merchant facilities for a

Unmestured 68 » range of customers including the food processing and brewing induseries. Further

Measured 7 b opportunitics to expand the lquid weste treatment service are being investigated

Toul 97 108 in the regon,
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Solld Waste Servicos

Sewage studge disposal: NWL, is required by legislation to cease the disposal of
sewage sludge 1o sea by the end of 1998, In anticipation of this contingency, NWI,
engaged a consultancy consortivn to advise on the development of a sludge

disposal stracegy. The results of this strazey development are expeeted to be
known towards the end of 1994,

Recent UK legislation resulting from European Union directives is concerned to
ensure the safe disposal of sladge arising from waste water treatment and will be a
key factor in tuture capital expenditure by NWL,

Dry waste collection service: In November 1993, NEM acquired Enviricare
Limited, a specialist waste colle.tion company operating in the Nerth East. This
acquisition braught with it more than 500 industrial and commerciat customers
throughout the region and enables NEM to provide a waste collection and

transport serviee in addition 1o its existing disposal services,

Landfi service: NEM's existng landiill sites in the North East, at Brenkley and
Burnhilis, have operated successfully during the year. Both were buile, and are
operated, 1o stringent standards, ensuring the safe and sceure disposs | of all wastes

and the protection of the environment.

A third site at Binn Farm, Glenfarg, in Perthshire, was acquired in September
19923 and is planned to become operational in September 1994, Binn Farm
will provide a further 2.25 million cubic metres of landfill space for non-
hazardous domestic, commercial and industrial wastes and offers a high
quality disposal route scrving the cast coast of Scotland, from Edinburgh to
Dundee, A 15 year contract has already beer sceured to dispose of domestic
waste from the Perth & Kinross District Council area, Extensive en fineering
works 10 provide full containment, including o snique triple lining system,
will ensure that Binn Farm s operated to the same high standards as Brenkley
and Buenhills and nbeve those required for simple complinnee with
environmental legislation,

Binn Farm will also incorporate n composting system for turning garden and other

green wastes into a valuable soil conditioner made available for use to the local
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NEM joined up vith ke Royal
Engineors in coming to the rezcue
of Chillingham Roed Primary
School in Heolen, The ‘Chilly
Road’ school children had
chullonged Anncka Rice to holp
them demolish & building vhich
had stood derelict on the school
playground fer over 20 yoars
and replace it with o garden in
celebration of the school's
100th Anniversaiy,

As Anncka wosn't availoble,
tha headmastor of the school,

who had Iried for 10 years to
ge! the building removed,

called in the Royal Engineers
1o knock the eyesore down,

However, the school was al a
loss as to what 1o do with all the
resulling ‘g\!emoliiion wasto, NEM
offcred B, kloy landFill site free
of charge o+ a finol dastination
for the rubble, enabling the
Royal Engineersto 3 =

i
finlsh off the work - Ji J";'ﬁzfi

over one weokend ‘%;‘ ?‘_}g;&,\{}w"‘;'g«_-
and paving the way -'j»,%\}.'\ﬂ#’
for a new ploy ¥ fx‘?{? E; k ':!f"'m'
garden, designed ’{ P)ﬂ‘gjh ot By

by tha children themselves,
)}
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At Brenkley, Somerset petting 1 wsed o helpr
maltabn the nghest possible envirormientat
stardaeds at the Landfill site.
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commuonity. The compostng scheme will also help Perth 8 Kinross Districe
) 8 P

Council to reach its recycling target set by Government.

Fureher potential sites are being investigated in the North East regron and beyond

to provide high quality, modesn landfll in areas which currently lack adequare
facilities,

Waste-to-Energy: {laving been chosen by Cleveland Counry Council as s
joint venture partaer in a LAWDC (local anthority waste disposal company) to
tender for the County's waste disposal contract, NEM was granted planning
pernission in November 1993 to build a modern wastesta-encrgy plant on 1CI
land at Billingham, Teesoide, During 1994195, the joint venture company will
tender for the County's waste disposal contract 1n accordance with
Government policy that local authorities should pur their waste disposal
services ot to competitive tender. The new facility, if built, will replace the
County’s existing municipal waste incinerator at Porrrack, Stockton-on-Tees,

which is incapable of mecting new emission standards and is due to close in
December 1996,

e UK is now beginning ro follow ather Enropean countries which inercasingly
swe damestic waste as a resource rather than as a probler. The proposed
¥allinpham waste-to-encrgy plant will convert 200,000 tonnes of waste per year
into about 20 megawacts of electricity for sale to the National Grid, Further
waste-to-cnergy projects are being investigated clsewhere in the UK.

.

Clinical waste disposal; NEM was granted outline planning permission in
May 1923 for a clinical waswie incincrator a1 Folhingsby Lane, Gateshead, The
proposed incinerator would fulfil a need in the regron for modern, lugh
standard facilizies for the proper handling and disposal of healtheare wastes.
The decision by the Secretary uf State for the Environment to grant planning
permission for the facility was subsequently challerged in the 1high Court and
the Court of Appeal by Gateshead Conneil, The High Court concluded in
Scptember 1993 thar the  cererary of State had been correct in his decision to
grant outline planning permission, In May 1994 the Court of Appeal further
endorsed the Hiph Court's decision and ruled in favour of NEM,

Total wasta management; NiZM's tutal waste management service appraises

-y,




all the technical and commercial options available to enstomers for dealing wich
wastc both on- and off-stte and implements appropriate steps to relieve
customers of their waste problem, The service is designed for customers who
wish 1o focus on matters relating to their own business abjectives and operations
and leave their ancillary waste problems for a specialist service to resolve safcly
and effectively, As no two companits will require exacily the same wasic
management service the nanire of the seevice provided to any one customer is

designed specifically for that customer,

Waste paper recycling: NEM supports recyeling through its sponsorship of
the Tyne & Wear/Darlington Paperbank Scheme, the largest co-ordinated
waste paper recovery programine in the UK, This enabled 3,500 tonnes of
newspapers and magazines o be saved for recycling aver 1993/94. In
partnership with the six local anthorities of Darlington, Gateshead,
Newcaste, North &, South Tyncside and Sunderland, NEM and Davidsons
Waste Paper secured a five year cantract from 1993 (o guarantee a market
autlet for all the paper collected for recyching through 147 paperbanks
distribured throughout the region.

Environmental Protection Equipment

Samplers and flowmaceters: Montee International designs, assembles and markets a
range of instrumentation to meet a variety of environmental monitoring and sampling
requirements, With {ts headquarters in Saiford Quays, Manchester, Montec employs

over 70 people, and exports over 40% of its production to 20 countrics worldwide,

‘The company’s product range includes automatic waste water samplers and
ulrasonic flow measirement equipment marketed respectively under the Epic and
Detee brand names, In March 1994, Montee International was one of the first
manfacturers of flow monitoring and measurement instrumentation 1o have all its
quality assurance procedures independently ceriificd by the International
Standards Qrganisation with the award of ISO 9001, the intcrnational quality

management standard,

On 31 May 1994, Montee acquired the waste water sampling and! distribution
activitics of Edmund Bihler, Together, they will form one of the leading supplicrs of

waste water sampling equipment worldwide,
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Robaxt Fletehex (Crsanfisld) Limdted,
a spmoiulist panufactursy of fine
graie paper; nesded to identify a way
in which At qould continue to comply
with highar Waticnal Rivers Authority
{WRA) atandaxda. The company's
ranagemzn  Goosldered that an
knvestmant &f vp to £5 million in
secondary trsstumnt faoilities
might have bean reguizrasd to
bring fts efflusnt, which was

alroady maating eristing XRA

atandarde, up to the new
standaxds raquixed as ths Wk
sosks tu lrprove rivex quality in the
noxrth wast.

Enteo Furope, AES and Jiontea,
comhitied foxcar bto Ldentlify a
aolutieon to the efflusnt problem
fox Robart Flatchex, Fatss Europs
undsrtock a dstailed survey over
savaral moutha involving the
collesction of data on tha plant snd
ita sfilusgt atxeams, assensing the
afficiency of existing equipmant,
and recommending ways in which Lt
could best be utilissd. Montsa
supplied flow measuzamant agulpment
and softvare axpartise for the
study and AEZ undeztock saclentifia
snalysis of the ¢fflusnts produced,

rolldulng the i SUN S THRSL I | l(
study the Croup was > % ks
-‘l.-lo to racomsnd to
Robext Fletcher that
to ment the naw XRA
standards Lt nwedgd | o -
undertaka a cnpltil 5 ?r-‘;!ﬁ“"‘:‘* e 7
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expenditucs programne of cnly
€100,000 for wodifications to Lts
axisting efflusnt txeatment plant

to sake it moxe sffiolent. This
progranms is now balny dmplexsntad,
and with the mich lowey than expected
level of expanditure on thia
project; Robaxrt Flatchex is
abla to lovast »oxe

in new manufacturing
aguipmont and
employwmnt.
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The Erirates Insvrance Building, in Al Ain,
for which Entec updertook the architeciural
deiign and supervision,

CONSULTANCY

Englneering and environmental consultaney: Lneee Buropre | emited provides
consultancy services which specialise in assessing and selving environmental
problems. The company adds value to its eliznts’ businesses by enhancing their
relationships with their various eavironments « industrinl, working, naturat and
living and leisure. The main arcas of expertise offered to customers cover water
and wastewater teeatment, groundwater investigaton, fand remediation
{including contaminated sites}, air and noise monitering, waste management
advice, building design including intcrnal systems, 1echnical and corporate risk
management and the development of corporate environmental policy.
Consultancy work is uwndertaken worldwide from offices located in che UK,

Franee, Germany, Belgium, Hong Kong and the United Arab Emirates.

Projects completed during the past yzar range from providing the mechanical, electrical,
public address, lighting and safcty systetns for Scotland's national football stadium -
Hampden Park - dudng its recent refurbishment, to providing a detailed study for the

European Union on the potential for mixed use development of European citics.

Currently consuleancy work is being undertaken in a wumber of countries
including, for example, the provision of technological and operating advice to a
water supply campany in Albania, geound investigation in Germany, the design of
services systems for a leisure centec in Scotland and project design for & new
headquarters building in Abu Dhabi for the National Brilling Company, part of
the Abu Dhabi National Oil Company.

Rural aind economic development: With the acquisition in February 1993 of the
Buropean environmental consultancies of Simon Engincering PLC the Group acquired,
amongst other skills, an expertise in rural and economic development. From bases
in the UK and Eelgium, Entec Europe is able to offer customers worldwide a number
of services including, for cxample, agricultural impact assessments; Jand use and
management studies; poliution risk surveys; project planning and technical assistance w
agriculture, fisherics and the agro-industries; regional and sectoral planning for
cconomics in transition; national park planning, development and management;
integrated rural development and conservation; fisheries development and management
stuclics and training in these areas. Clients for thesc services include governiments,

international aid agencies and companics in both the public and private sectors,
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One such development project completed during the year involved advising the
government of Zimbabwe on the opportunities for improving and increasing the

exportaton of cut flowers from the country,

Rural development projects being undertaken currently include one in Russia in
which Entec is providing advice on the training of farmers, increasing apriculwral
production, and on resolving distribution prablems to overcome foad shortages
within the next five 1o seven years, The work inchudes drawing up curricula and
courses for the relevant disciplines, improving the professional qualificarions for the
weaching staff, helping the authoritics 1o set up demonstration farms and processing
units and assessing the requirements for technical equipment and supplics. Work
is also being undertaken in the Central African Republic, on behalf of the European

Commission, as part of a regional development programme,

Laboratory services: Analytical & Environmental Services (AES) provitkes both
Group and other companics with analytical and environmental monitoring services.
“This year has scen AES expand the range of its services for customers through the
installation of a high resolution gas chromatography mass spectrometer (GC-MS}
for the analysis of dioxins and furans some of which are highly toxic. One of AES'

first clients for this service was the environmental watchdog, Greenpeace,

In February 1994, AES expanded its capacity for soil analysis by taking over the
management of a specialist laboratory in Consert, County Durham formerly
managed by ERM. This devclopment has significantly increased AES® client base

in terms of both volume and business diversity,

Ground Investigation: Lxploration Associates provides ground investigation and
associated services with in excess of 0% of its wrnover being derived from
customers outside the Group. Duting 1993/94 the campany contracted in the face
of adverse trading conditions. 1lowever, the company has maintained its strong
position in the ground investigation sector, recently completing a major ground
investigation contract for Union Railways, the Channel Tunnel Rail Link. During
1993/94, a further two of its regional offices obrained NaMAS acercdiration,

o Ao,

Davld G Cranston Chief Execittive
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ENVIRONMENTAL REYIEW

Tlus year the Group will publish its first environmmental performance report. “The report will include the Group's policy statement
on the cnvireniment, comiment on 1ss performance against the 1923 argets and sct new targets for 1994, The report will be concise
and factuad and will use diagrams, tables and maps to hielp readers to better anderstand the Gronp®s environmenta) policies and
performance, Copies of the report will be available from the corporate affairs departmen ac the Group's headguarters in

Gosforth, Neweastle upon Tyne,

Performance

The Group's peincipal subsidiary company, Northumbrian Water Limited (N » achieved a very high Yevel of compliance with
cnviranmeatal and public health legistation. At the end of the 1993/94 financial year all but one of its 385 sewage treatment
works were conforming with the cffluent discharge standacds set for the works by the Nationa} Rivers Authority, There were no

prosecutions of any Group company for non-compliance with eavironmental fegislation during 1993/94,

Environmental Audit Comraittee

The Eavironmental Audit Committee met on three oceasions during 1993/94, It commissioned compliance andits of the water
engincering group in intec Burope and of Montee International, and chemical substanees audits of NWL and of Montee
International also, The committes was satisficd with the findings of the audits and the actions now being taken to implement
their recommendations. During the year the Chairman, Prof. Sic Frederick 1oNiday was appointed Chairman of the
Commities, and Dr | W Flargreaves, Managing Dircetor of NWL, Mr | A Foster, Managing Dircctor of Entee Europe and

Mr M Wellbank, Director of Entee Shankland Cox, joined the Committee, During the year Mr R H Smith and Mr W F Ridley
retired from the Committee.

BS 7750 Pilot Pragramma

The Group continues to be actively involved in the piloting of this new standard, The environmental MANALEMENT SYSIOm Was
put in place in the Northumberland operating ares of NWL. duding 199, Aceredited certification of the management system is
expected to be achicved by the end of 1994, Implementation of the standard is being project managed jointly by Entee Cromer
& Warner and Aspinwall & Company.

Other Activitles

In Janvary 1993, NWL began a three year sponsorship of the National Trust for its coastal conservation work. The Group also
sponsors the Ecology Centre ar the University of Sunderland.

David G Cranatan Cluef Executive
24 June 1994
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Reviow of operating resules

Group turnover in the year was £298.6 millon (199273 ¢ £252. I million}, an increase of 18%, whily operating profit
ncreased 1195 from £69.7 million to £77.6 million. Profit before tax, after losses on disposalfclosure of discontinued
operations of £8.4 nullion and higher interest payable of £15.7 million, decreased by £6.6 milhion from £69.4 million to
£62.8 mitlion,

Fegmental centriavtlen ta Graup tumover from cantinulrg aperations

19903 R N AT P W N PR YN AR

L NP

S LS m

19934

st v £292 Sm

Warer and Sewerage Sepvces 1 B Appounsrd £204,1m 1923 £186.0m} MNon Appointed L208m 1£20.8m) £ Cther Bunness Actvitars 167 £ (L3 )

Group wirnover from continuing operations inereased by 19% 1o £292.5 million, The proporaon of this turnover
derived from outside of the Appointed Dusiness rose from 24% to 30%, largely reflecting the growth of the Batee
consulting business, both in the UK and overseas. Sales to overseas markets increased to 11% of the Ciroup's rotal

turnover from continuing operations (1992/3 ; 225},

Appeinted Water snd Sewaraps Tarvions t Sexter contriby Lon e S5Ement luHveiar
1993M

, SO L204.1m
B Water Servicer LER.Om (SUILODIm} WSewerage Services £136,1m (£122,8m)

The Appointed Water and Sewcrage Services' rnover incrensed by 9.7% to £204.1 million, broadiy in hine with the
pricing formula, The operating margin improved from 32.2% o 35.3%5 as a result of the continuing drive for
preater operating efficicncy,

Nen-Appainied Water Survicer | Sector contributlen te lagment tuimevsr
19534

LTI e
W Kielder £3.4m (92/3 £9.5m) MRaw Warer £10m £, 2n) LIOher £14m (£2.0m)

Whilst Non-Appointed Water Services” turnaver remained statie, operating profit grew by 38% o £8.4 million
enhanced by the agreement of prior year charges.

Other B uskient Acthvitie | Sactor cantrdiution te s+Enent Conthulng scttrite tumever

1934 T A T N L I A T G A IR T =) £674m
M Eares £39,8m (92/3 £10.Xn) MNEM £2,1m (£1.8m) WMontes £3,2m {4tm) EREAL £0.7m (£11m)  Corporaic Services £10.8m (1095}

Substantial prageess has been miade in the development of the other business activisies, though the operating subsidiazics
have still te convert this progress into profit,

Lintec has had an intensely challenging year, the main feature of which was the ongoing integration of the former
Simon nvironmental companics. The combination of the skills, experience and track record of several smaller
specialist companies under a unified Entec umbrella has ercated the necessary foundation for Entee 1o take a
position amongst a small but prestigious group of consnltancics who are beginning to tackle the growing demand
from major organisations for business consultancy with an environmental and 1echnieat focus.

NEM had an enconraging year aperationally, with both of its lanclfill sites and both of its liquid treatment facilities
operating profitably from strong demand. "The acquisitions of an adlinonal landhill site at Binn Farm in Perthshire and of
Enviricare, a spedalist waste collection company in the North Fast, provide the basis for further progress in the eurrent year.

Detectronic and Epic were suceessfully integrated during the year into a single business, Montee Inteenational,
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operating from a single site, On | June 1994 Montee annonneed the acquisition of the waste water sampling, and
distribution activaties of Edmund Bithler Gimbl, thereby creating one of the leading manufacturers of sampling
equipment world wide.

Lxploration Associates has had a difficult year due to adverse trading conditions in the constiructien market, leading
to & loss being incuirred. During the seeond half of the year the business was rationalised and re-organised and 1s
now in a posinon o gencrate profits from a lower level of activity.

Corporate Services benefited from the continning operation of the Group's tax-based leasing business,

Losses on disposaliclosure of discondnued operations

As reported in the interun accanns, the continuing deckine of the underground asser management market Jed the
Board to conclude that the Company should withdraw from this market. The full year results refleat this deaision
through charges totalling £8.4 mullion, including a £6 million adjustment to pass goodwill through the profit and loss
account which had previously been writien off 1o rescrves,

Investment income

Investment income for the year of £9.8 million 11992/93 : 9.3 million] includes an £8.6 million rerurm from a shont
term investinent made in Jayhold Limited on 1 May 1992 which was realised during the year.

Net Interest payable

Nez interest payable increased from £9 milkon in 1992/23 to £15.7 million in the eurrem year, despite a reduction in
niee borrowings of £38.7 million to £64,1 million, This increase arose as n resulr of fixed inerest payable on gross deb,
which rotalled £249.3 million at 31 March 1994, only panily offsct by interest receivable on cash and short term
deposits which were impacted by declining interest rares throughout the year,

Taxation

The 1ax on profit for the year of £6.4 million represents a charge of 10,2%. The charge comprises a provision for
corporation tax on profit for the current periad, an under provision for prior periods, tax on franked investment
income and the recovery of ACT written off in prior periods less ACT written off in respect of dividends payable.
Cash Flow, Investing Acdvitles and Financing

Ner cash of £146.7 million was generated from operating activitics, substantially enhanced by a net divestment
of £46.3m in leasing business. Capital investment of £88.6 million (1992/93 : £135.4 million) was principally
expended on improvements to water and sewerage services as part of an ongoing long teem programine
required to meet changing legal obligations, Cash consideration on acquisitions, principally Enviricare Linuted
and Binn Farm, totalled £7 million, After net cash outflows for interest and dividends of £19 nullion and
corporation tax of £3.6 million, Group net borrowings reduced to £64.1 million at 31 March 1994 and
gearing to §%, At 31 March 1994, the Group bad cash and short term deposits of £185.2 mullian, undrawn
committed borrowing facilitics of £50 million and a £150 million commercial paper programme was fully
available, This positive position allowed the release of short term bank lines which were in place last year.
Hedgling policies

The Group sceks to have a higher percentage of fixed rate debt than floating rate in order to reduce the level of

uncertainty in the business planning process. This is achicved through fined rate debt issues and interest rate swaps,

0
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DIRECTORS! REPORT
For the year ended 31 March 1994

Activides

Details of the activities and development of the Company and
its subsidiaries {"the Group™) during the financial year and the
outlook for the future are reported in the Charman’s
Statement {page 2 and the Chicf Exeentive's Review {page ).
The main business of the Group is the provision of water,

waste and environmental services.

Profits and Dividends

Profit before taxation for the financial year 1o 31 March
1994 was £62.8m.

Anintesion dividend of 8.1p net per ordinary share, with o
Share Dividend Offer alternative, was paid on 6 Apnil 1994 10
sharcholders on the register en 25 November 1993, Subject 10
approval at the Annual General Meenng, the directors are
recommerxling a final dividend of 16.2p net per arcinary share
payable on 3 October 1994 o sharcholders on the register on 8
July 1994, making a total of 24.3p net for the ye v, After
praviling £6.4m for wxation and £16.5m ior payment of
dividends, the retained profit for the year amounted 1o £39.9m,

Share Capital

Changes to the issued share capital of the Compasny are set out
in note 25 to the Accounts,

Substantlal Shareholdings

On 27 May 1994 the Company’s Register of substantial
sharcholdings showed the following interests in 3% or more
of the Company’s ordinary shares:

Prudential Portfolio Managers Limited - 12.62%

Norwich Union Investment Management Limited -4, 94%
FMR Corporation -3.48%

Fixed Assets

Changes in fixed assets in the year are shown in notes 12,13
and 14 to the Accounts,

Annual Geaeral Meeting
fhe Notice convening the 1994 Annual General Meeting to be

HosghuTaan Yoser Oroap M4

held on “Thursday, 21 July 1994 at 11.00 am at the Marriot
Hotcl, MetroCentre, Gateshead, accompanies this Report,
"The resolutions to be considered are set out fully in the Notwer
and those resolutions to be proposed under the heading

of Special Business are explained in the notes appended to it

Directors

Details of the present directors of the Company are set out op
pages4 and 5.

Professor M B Pescod will retire ikl offer himscdf for reclection at
the Annual General Mecting, Professor Neseod is 2 non-exequtive
director of the Company anl docs not have a servioe contraat,

Mr Rebert [ Smith retired as a director of the Company on 1
Apnl 1923, Dr Jonathan W Hargreaves was appointed a
dircctor of the Company on 1 Apnl 1993,

Sir Michael [ B Straker will be retiting.as a director of the
Company at the Annual General Mecting arxl will not be affering,
himself for reclection. A resolution nor to £l the vacancy ereated
by Sir Michac!'s retirement will be put 1o the Aol General
Meeting. During the year Mr ] Michac] Guerin resipned asa
director of the Company on 9 Jwac 1993 and Mr Frank Ridiey
and D Ralph Iley retired from the Company’s Boand of Directors
on 22 July 1993,

The directors’ intcrests are set out in note 26 1o the Acconts.

The Company has effccred dircotons® and officers liability insurance.

Donations

During the year the Group made chantable donaticns totalling
£96,000 {19923: £193,000). No political donations were made.

Research and Development

“The Group supports research and development throug)h a
number of initiatives, bath in house and throngh eo-operation
with third parties. D Jonathan argreaves is the Chairman ol
the UK Water Industry Research Group which was formed in
1993, In house rescarch seeks to support the Group in
continning 1@ improve its levels of service and to meet new

civironmental standards,

2




P LY T

EIa B TR

PLi msdas Water Broup Rk

DIRECTORS* REPORT

Employees and Employment Pollcies

The total number of people employed by the Group ar 31
Mareh 1994 was 3,202,

The Group's Human Resources policies and practices have
been modificd duriug the course of the last welve months in
response to changes in UK and Buropean legislation and the
development of the Group®s new vision of a more closely
integrated group of businesses,

Over the past year the Group has continued to work on
cnsuring the full and effective Iimplementation ot its Equal
Opportunitics policy. This sets out its commitment to fair
and cqual treatment of all employeces repardless of geader,
race, narionality, ethme background or disability,

The Group continues to give fair and full consideration 1o
applications for employment from disabled people and it
secks to retain and, when nceessary, retrain employees who
become disabled,

Open and honest communication between cnployees is
encouraged at all levels within the Group. Effeetive
communication with employces is achicved through a
number of chianneds such as Team Bricfing, notice boards
and the Group's corporate newspaper “Ebb and Flow™,
The active invelvement of employcees in the business decision
making process is encouraged and this is aided by the
existence of a number of formal consultive mechanisms,
The Group is commined 1o the continueus development of
all of its employees so that they feel confident to use their
skills and capabilitics to add maximum value to the business.
The Development Interview process, a system used within
the Group for reviewing individual performance and training
needs, has been developed acrass a number of the newly
acquired businesses over the past year in fine with the
Group's policy which entitles all employees 1o ar fease one
Development Interview per year.

The Group's safery team continies to work to ensure
cffective implementation of its safety policies and full

compliance with Health and Safety legislation,

i

‘The Group's accupational | fealth Nurse and Welfare
Adviser provide expert, confidential services to employees
and their families and, with its Medical Adviser, seck 1o
develop policies and proactive stratcgies for improving
employee health and welfare.

‘The Company operates an Inland Revenue approved profit
sharing scheme and a savings-related share option subeme.
Employees at all levels are able to participate in thest
schemes and, wherever practicsble, pare-time employees of
the Group are cligible to receive the same benefits as full
time employees,

The Geoup offers a choice of pension arrangement, tn suit
the nceds of the businesses and their employees. Members
of its final salary pension schemes reccive regular updates
on benefits and pension issues and are represented en the
Boards of Trustees. In addition to the final salary sehemes,
a Group Personal Pension Plan has been introduced and

employces are being offered this scheme where appropriate.

Taxatlon
The directors belicve that the Company is not a close company

within the provisions of the Income and Corporation Taxes
Act 1988,

Corporate Governance

In Decembier 1992 the Commitiee on the Financial Aspeas of
Corperate Governance published a Code of Best Practice (“the
Code™). The Code contains nineteca recommendations
covering best practice in 1erms of the contral and reporting
functions of baards of directors, The dircetors cannot report on
the Company’s complianee with rwo of these recommendations,
relating to the effecriveness of the Company's internal conrol and
confirmiation that the business is a going coneern, as guishanee on
these mattees is awaited, The dircetors can report thas vhe
Company has complicd throughaur the year with the
remaining seventeen recommendations.

At theend of the financial year the Board of Directors of the
Company compriscd cight dircctors, five of whom were non-
cxecutive dircetors,
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‘The Board takes responsibility for decisions relating to
Group strategy, the acquisition and disposal af businesses,
approval of major eapital expenditure awd the consicderation
of all significanc finaneial matters. It moniwors the businesses
of its trading subsicharics through reviews of performance
against indwidual company business plans and budgets,

The Company mamtains a number of standing commitices
which operate within defined terms of reference. The four

principal standing committees are:

Auedit Commitiee - this is comprsed of non-executive direetors
and is chaired by Mr John Warl. It ensutres that an objective
and professional refationship is maintained benween the
Company and its external auditors and provides independent

judgement in respect of all financial reporting matters,

Remuneration Commitiee - thus 1s comprised exclusively of
nonecxecutive directors and is chaired by Mr John Ward,

It determines the remuncration and other terms of service
of the executive dircetors and a small aumber of senior
excentives, The committee receives independent external
advice from tHay Management Consultants and New
Bridge Street Consultams.

Nowmination Cotmittee - this s comprised of all board
members and is chaired by Professor Sir Fredenck
Holliday, 'The committee’s purpose is fo propose
candidates for any new executive or non-cxecutive
appointments 1o the Doard.

Exeentive Committee - this committee comprises all

executive direcrors of the Company. It meets twice per

month and deals with all day 1o day business matters,
The proceedings of all stancling committees are reported to
the Board,

Directars' Rosponsibllities In respect of the preparation
of the accounts

The dircctars arg required by the Companies Acr to prepare
accounts for cach financial period which give a true and fair view

of the statc of affuirs of the Company and jts subsidiarics as at

Meabyedran vaicr Group L

the end of thar periodd and of the profit or loss for thart period.
In preparing the accounts on pages 26 to 44, appropriate
accounting palicies have to be used and applicd consisiently
and reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates must
be made. Applicable accounting standacds alse must be
followed, subject to any material departures being disclosed in
the notes to the accounts and the accounts must be prepared
on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to do so.
The directors are responsible for estblishing procedures for
the prevention of fraud and other ircegularitics.

The auditars are responsible for forming an mdependent
opinion on the secoums presented by the dircetors, based
on their audit, and reporting their epinion 1o sharcholders.
The Companics Ace also requires the auditors to report 10
sharcholders if the fellowing requirements are not met:

{a that the Company has maintained proper accounting
recards;

{b) that the accounts are in agreement with the accounting
records;
{¢) that dircctors’ emoluments and other teansactions with
the directors are properly disclosed in the accounts; and
{e) thar they have obtained all information and explananons
which, to the best of their knowledge and belicf, are
necessary for the purposes of thar audit,
"The auditors® opinion docs not encompass the Dircetors®
Report, The Companics Act, however, requires the auditors

to report o the sharcholders if the matters contained i the

Directors' Report are inconsistent with the accounts,

Auditors

A resolition to re-appoint the avditors, Coopers & Lybrand,
and 1o authorise the directors ta fix their remutneeation will be

proposcd at the Annual General Meeting,

By Order of ihe Board
David Watson Secrefary
24 June 1994
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REFORT BY THE ALUDITORS TO NORTHUMBRIAN WATER GROUIP PLC ON THE
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THL CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

We have covewed the disecton' satement on pages 22 and 23 woacerring the Company’s comipliance wath dic € ode ool Best Practice publihed by the
Committee en the Firanaal Aspeuts of Corporaw Govemance imsofar as it selates 1o thase paragraphs of the Code which the Lindsn Sk hachange
has specified for our review We carred out our resaew having regaed to the Bulletin *Disclostires relatng to corpora-. gr vernamie” neoed by the
Audwing Pracices Beard

Oue precudures pomanty comprised enquiny of appropriate dicectors and ofbuens and exanunation of eclevant ducum g We are o orquined v
teview, dns have not reviewed, the eltectivencss of the Company's governance provedures,

Based on our teview we have savisfiod ourclves that the dirccton statement appropriately refleses the Company's compluance with the specitied
parageaghs ot the cnde,

A Uy b d

Chartered Aveountants and Registered Auditorn
Newcasle upan Tyne
24 June 1994

Coopers & Lybrand

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

To the wmembers of Northwmbrian Water Grosp PLU

We have sudited the accounts set out on pages 26 to 44,

Ruspective respontibliities of directors and auditors

Ms deseribed on page 23 the Company's directors are cesporible for the preparation of the sccounts. 1t is our tespoasibility o forem ae widep ndeat
opinion, based on our audit, on those accounts and 1o repozt our opinion o you.

DBasls of apinion

We conducted our audit in accondance with Auditing Standards issucd by the Auditing Practioes Board, An audit includes exanunanon, on a test basis,
of evidence relevane to the amanns and disclosures in the accounts, It also includes an assessraent of the sigmificant estimates and wdgements made by
the ditectos in the preparation of the accounn, amd of whether the accounung policies are appropriar 1o the Company's and the Group's
citcumstances, consistently applicd and adequately discloscd,

We planned and performed our andit so a5 10 obtain all the information and explanations which we censidered necessary in order o proside us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the accounts are free from mategial misstatement, whether cawsed by fravd or other srregularity or
escor. In forming our opinren we sl evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information 1 the actounis.

Opinlon
In out opinion the accounts give 4 true and fair view of the state of affaiss of the Company and the Group a131 March 1994 and of the profit and cash
flowws of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accocdance with the Compamics Act 1985,
g broand
Coopers & ybflnd';l
Charteted Accovmants and Registered Auditors
Newgnstle upon Tyne
24 June 1994
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CONSOLIDATED PRCFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For the year ended 31 March 1994

114 199
Y HIES ]
Nolay im T
Turnover
Continumng aperations 1880 M5
Acquisitions 43 -
191.5 243.1
Discontinued anerations 6.t 7.0
Fatal turnover 2 9046 1521
Oypierating cosw 3 (111.0) {1824}
Oporating profit
Continuing operations .2 744
Acquisitions 3.9 -
1L 74.4
Discontinued operations « operating loss (1.5} (4.7
Total operating profit 2 .6 697
Losses on dispusalfeloarre of discontinucd eperations: goodwill previously watten off to resceves (6.0} -
tather {14} -
Share of amochated undertakings' losues {0.5) (0.6}
Investment inconte 4 22 2.3
Met interest payahle 5 (57 9.0)
Profit on ardinary activities before taxatlon 2 623 69.4
"Tax on profit on ordinary activities 9 {4.4) {2.0)
Profit for the financial year ' 56,4 674
Dividends 10 {16.5) {15.1)
Profit rotalned for the year 28 9.9 523
Earnings per ordinary thare 1 ).5p 100.7p

"The profit for the financial yeac includes all recopnised gains wnd Joascs in the year.

"The notes on pages 30 ta 44 farm pact of dhee ncecunts,

W%




BAL AMCE SHESTS
Ar I Ma-ciy 190

el Lt 2
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Lirdup Commny
1994 1993 (2311 1)
Medes m fm im im
Flued assets
Tangible asscrs 12 965.0 $13.6 - -
tnvesimepts 13 .2 b | 176 177.5
160.0 8157 784 1775
Current nytels
Stocks 15 3.4 71 - -
Debtorst Receivable afier moee than one year 16 9.7 21,9 51,5 60.4
Debtom: Receivable within nre year 16 95,5 148.3 .b 133.8
Investments 17 1.9 1.6 - 1.6
Cash at bank and short term drp«;sgls 18 105.2 153.2 [¥.e 115.8
318.7 3 254 08
Credltarst Amounts falling duo within ona year 19 {143.6) {162.1) (78.4) {55.4)
Net current assers 1724 170.0 248,7 235.4
Total astets Joss current |{abilitles 1,040,1 9Rs 7 41713 4329
Creditors: Amounts falling due after mora than ono year 20 (2156.9) {214,7} (100,2} (1.2
Pravislons for tiahifities and ch.\rzm 23 {17.2) {2L.3) - -
Accruidy and deferred incomo 24 {13.6) {22.0) - -
(281.7) [257.9 (100.2) {101.2}
7724 727.8 3274 EHE)
Capital and retorves
Called up share eapital 25 47 67.3 670 62,3
Share premium account - 28 40.5 60.2 60,5 60,2
Profit and Joss neeount 28 G441 600.3 t9s.9 204.2
774 727.8 ) 1317
Approved by the Doard of Directors un 24 June 1994, s
K 1
Sir Froderick Holilday Clalrsan E* & \ \\\O\\_’&.ﬁ .
} Michasl Taylor Group Finence Ditector
“The notes on pages 30 to 44 form part of “fiese aceounts,
7
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 1994

141 1991
Flotes tm Lm
Net cash Inflow from operating activitles A 146.7 361
Retuens on |avastmenty and servicing of finance
Inrzrese received .9 11.8
Iitterest pad {217} {13.9)
Intecest paid wn hire purchase cuntracts and finance leases (X )} (0.7}
Divelends reeeived from fixed ascet investments - 0.6
Drivid mcds receival from current assct investments 1.9 1.9
Profit on realisatdon of current asect investments - 73
Divid nds paid {nn {12.9)
M- cash {outflow) fremy roturms on investments and servkeing of financo {1%.0) (5.8)
Taxatlcn
Taxation paid (2.6} {33}
; Investing activitiea
Putcliase of tangible fixed asscts 12 (13.8) 190.8)
Dispasal of tangible fixed asscts 1.0 0.8
Purchase of subsidiary wndertakings (net of castfoverdrofis acquired) J (n2) {23.1)
Purchase of business - {0.8)
Diaposal of sulsidiary undertakings (net of cash transferred] @5 -
Repayment of defeered consideration - 0.2
Iavestments in associated undertakings (.40 0.7
Puechase of other fixed nssel investments (0.1) -
Dispasal of other fixed asset investments 1.4 -
Purchase of short term deposits {127.0) {1770
] Dispesal of short term denosits 370 167.0
; Purchase of current astet investments ({8 )] {1.6)
Disposal of current aset investmenes - 41,7
Net eash {outilow) from Investing activities " {71y {84.3)
et cash inflawl{ouifiow) befora financing 510 {57.3)
r Financing
i Hepayment of commercial papee - {60.0}
Issue of Eurobond - 99.5
Expenses on insuc of Burobond - (0.4)
Capital grants reecived 48 490
Loan eceived ) - 1740
Peyment of principal undes hice purchase conteacts and finance leases ¢ (5.0 {2.5)
Tasue of ardinagy shares 0.4 08
Net cash inflow from financing 02 584
Inersase In cash and cash squivalents b 52 14
HMovement in net borrowings:
Increase in cash and cash equivalents $2.1 1.1
Net {inerrase) in loans and Fucohond - {57.0}
{Decreateifinercsse In short tetm depositg {10.0} 10,0
{ncrease) in obligations under hire purchase contzacts and finance leases (2.5) (21.3}
{Decreasc) In curcent asset fnvestments - 41.7)
wny {108.%}
Not borroviings a¢ 31 March (84.1) t102.8)
Net borrawings is the sum of all cash and shors term deposits and all borrowings,
24
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NOTES TO THE CONSALIDATED CASH FLOVW STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 1994

Fet, Cash Inflow from Operating Activitics

1194 1973
m Im
Operating profic 1746 69,7
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 2.4 19.7
Amoctisation of capilal grants (0.7) {0.5)
Infraseructune renewals provizion 198 18.3
Infrastructurs renewals spend {rn.¢) {20.%
Net expenditure on fair value provisions (2.1) -
Lossf(protit} on disposal of tngible fived asscts L] {0.1}
Deceensellineeense) in stocks 1y {0.8)
Drecrease/increasc) in investment in finance leases 144.8 117.3)
{Decreasct in ereditors of finance Jease busincsses {99.4) {32.4)
{lncecase) in debtors (0.1 (2.1}
{Deceease)fincrense in eceditors (1.1} 6.6
Issue of shates under Northumbrian Watcr Peofit Shacing Scheme 0.3 C.6
Net cashinflow from operating activitics 148,7 36.1
Included in the above net cash inflow from operating activities is £0.6m {1993:£{4.7)m) in respect of discontinued operations.
Analysls af the Balances of Cash and Cash Equivaionts
1194 137 ] 3 1923 1192
Changw in Changein
year year
im tm fo i {fm
Cash at bank and short term deposits 15,2 320 1532 [16.3) 169.5
Lese short term deposite with matucity dates geeater than 3 months {75.0) 10.0 185.0} (19.0) {75.0)
110.1 42,0 68.2 {26.3) 9.5
Bank overdrafts (37.5) 102 {372.7) 274 (65.1)
827 522 s 1 294
Analysis of Changes In Financing during the Yene ,
Obligaticns under hire
i putchaie contracu
. . and (indnze teanx
L
ar1 April 1993 413
Net eash outllow from financing (5.0}
Finance lease obligations of subsidiary undertakings dispo . (0.5}
Inception of finance lease contracts ' 9.0
At 31 March 1994 44,8

Included in the net cash outflow from financing is a repayment of capitsd of hire purchase contracts and finance leases of £0,7m within discontinued
aperations,

Purchate of Subsidiary Undertakings

Net autflow in respece of cash and cash equivalents is analysed as followss !

I
Cash comsicdletation 7.0
Bank overdrafts nequired 1.2
Net outflow In reapeet of acquisitions 8.2

Acquisitions conteibuted £74.6m to the Group's net operating cash flows and paid £1,7m in cespect of aer returns on jnvesiments and servicing of finance,

i
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NOTES TO THE ACCOQUNTS

Accounting Folicles

The accounis have beca prepaced in secardance with applicable Accownting Stapdards jn the Unired Kingdom. The profit and lot account for the
yearended 31 March 1993 has been cestated in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard aumber 3 “Reporting Financial Performance™,

A summary of the more iinportanr Giroup sccounting pulicics, which have been applicd convistertly, in ot out below,

{2} Dasls of secountlng T'he accouns have beer prepared under che hiswarical eost convention,

(b} Basls of consolidatlon The consalldated accounts include the Comypany and its subsidinry pndertabings. Subsidiary underakings not held for
long tezm Investment are included in curecat avet investments ot cost and not copsofidated into these Accounts,

Where, for commercial ceasons, the stcounting reference date of 2 subsidinry s 5 date other than 31 March, interim acenunts made up 1o 31 March
have been used, The renubts of subeddiaries acquired during the pear are fuctedad trom the date of their acquisition. The resvlis of subsidiaries
dispased of during, the yuar are included so the date of their dispasal. tnteasgeoup sales nnd profits are climinared fully on conwolidation,

{c} Assoclated undortakingt The Uroup's sharc of profits lous fosses of assaciated undertakings Is included in the consolidated profit and fos
account anel the Group's share of theie net asseend{liabilities) Iz ineluded in the consoliduted balance ghece,

{d) Goodwlill Goodwill ariting en consolidation represents the excess of the faie value of the consideration given over the [air value of the Idennfiable
net assets acquired. Goodwill arlsing on the acquisition of subsidiacies and investment fn associates s written off immediately apainc reseves

() Turnover Tumover, which exclides salue added tax, represents the incone receivable i the osdinary course of businets for services provided.
{f} Tangibla fixed as30ts and dapreciation Tangible fixed nssets, including assers bn the covrse of Consiructinn, comprises

Infrasteucture asscts {heing maing and sewers, impounding and pumped raw waie: ktogage reseovoirs, dams, tludge pipctines and sca outfalls) and
othec assetn tin~luding properies, overground plang and cquipmens).

{i} Infrastructore nsscts Infrastructure assets comprise a network of systems, Expendittre on infrastructue wmets relating to increases in capacity ot
enhancements of the network is treated as additions which ace included at comt, Expendituce on maintaining the operating eapability of the nerwork in
aceardance with defined standards of service it charged as an operating cost. No depreciation i charged on infrastructure assets beeavse che neewark
of systems Ix required to be maintalned in perpetuity and therefure has no findie ceconomie ife,

{ii} Other assets Othee asscn are included ar cost fess accomulated depreciation, Frerhold land js not deprecisrcd. Other assets are depeeciated
evenly over theit eatimated ccononsic lives, which are principatly as foliows: Frechold butldings, 30-60 years; Shert eascheold bind and buildings, 25
years or lease teem if shorter; Operational structures, plant and machinery,4-80 years; Fixtuces, fitrings, tools and equipment, 410 yean.,

(i) Assets in the coucte of construction  Asscts in the covne of contirvetion are not depreciated untit commissioning,

{#) Govarnment grants and contributions Revenue grants are eredited to the profit and Joss acagunt when receivid.

Capital grants and contribution relating to infrasucture maets have been deducted from the cosr of those ausces s preentitted under Statement of Stanedard
Accounting Practice number 4+ This i not in accondance with the Companies Act 1985 which requires fixed assets to be stated at theie purchrse pric or
production cost withowr deduciion of granm and conteiburions which are treated as defereed income, This departure from the requirement of the Aec i, in the
apiion of the directors, necessary for the acoouns ro give a true and fair view; infrastructuce assers are not depreciated and it is theeeface not appropriate o
recopnise related capital grants and contributions as deferred income, “The effvet of the departure on the valug of tangible fixed asscts is disclosed in pote 12,
Capital grant and contributions relating 1o other assers ace treated as deferred income and amortised in the peofit and loss account over the expected
uscful economie tives of the qualilying asseis.

(h) Hire purchataand faasing

{i) As Lessee Where asects ase financed by hire purchase or leaging areangements which uansfer substantially ll the rivks and rewards of ownership to
the Group, the assels nre treated an 3 thew had been prchased and the corresponding eapial cost is treated as s hability. Rental or kasing paymcats are
treatecd an consisting of a capital clenient and finance cosrs, the capital element reducing the outstanding Tiabificy and the finance costs being written off 1o
the profit and loss wecount over the period of the hire purchase conteact or lease in proportion t the redudng ouwstanding liability, Renrat costs aristag

v 1der opeeating Jeases ace expensed in the year they are jneurred, ‘

{ii} As Lessar The Geoup's net Investmnt in finanee leases {s stated at the total value of rentals recelvable, less finance charges allocated ta futuse petiods,
Rentals receivable are ireated as cansisting of a capital sepayment and a finance charge, the erpital clement rediveing the net invesiment ia the lease and
the finanee chasge belng credited v the profit and loss acceunt, Finance charges are allocated to accaunting periods st & constant periodic tate of rerorn
over the peeiod of the lease. Rental income from operaring leases i recogniscd an o stralght line basis over the period of the lcase,

(i) Stocks Stores nee stated at cost Iess any provisians neaessary to rccognise damage and obseleazence, Work In progress and finished goods are valued
at the lowsr of cost and net realisable value, Costancludes bibour, matcrials, transport and an clement of uvecheads.

{1} Penslon costs "The cost of providing pensian beacfits is churped to the profie and loss account 3o as 1o spread vhe tost ovet the expected average A
sesvice lives of employeet, Difference between the amounts furded and amounts charged to the profit and loss secount are weated as prepayments or
peovisions in the balance sheet,

(k) Taxatlon The chiarge for txation is based on the prefit for the year an adjusted for taxation purpases. Timing differences arise feom the inclusion of
items of income and expenditore n 1ax computations in periods tifferent from those in whiel they are included in the acontints, Tax deferred of
accelerated i accounted for in respect of alf material timing diffecences 10 the extent that it Is probable that o lisbility or anset will crystallise in the
toreéseeabls future. Provieion i mard s u; i rate which s expected to apply when the iability oc asset erystallises.

(1) Nesearch and development Rewcarch and development expendivure s chacged 10 the profit and Yoss sccount in the year In which it is incurred,

() Forolgn currencies  Arsety and liabjlities of subsidiadies I Forcign curmendics wre uansdated into sterfing at rates of exchange ruling at the end of the Fnancis!
yeat and the resuits of forcign subiidia s arc teanistated at the average rare of exchiange for dhe year. Differences on exchange utising from the retrarslason of the
opening net investment in subsidiay compantes, and from the translation of the resuls of thoss companies at average rate, are tien 19 reserves and are reported in
the statement of wtal recogaised gains aud Jowses. Al other fomign exchange differences are taken to the profit and loct acoount in the year in which they adse.

J0
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1 Segmantal Analpis
{2) Analysis by Class of Business and by Geographical Origin

Northantstun Winer Giolp LG

Water and Sewerape Savices thha
Appainted Hon-appoimed Businest Acunties
1% 199 330 03] (L1 1993 1134 1973
tm £m im Im tm Ao {m L
Turnaver; UK 2049 189.0 20,0 bR 4.0 96.7 39T 3067
1 Rest of Burope,
Midd!e East and Far Eam - - - - s 29 4 29
Total pirnover 204.9 183.0 20.8 21,0 154 g6 3413 309.6
Intec segment (o) (2.5) - (0.2} (1.9) {54.4) {42.%) {57.5)
External turnavar 2041 186.1 20.4 2.8 3.7 452 2088 252.1
Operating profit LK 724 60.3 84 6. (3.3) 2.9 5 692.8
t Rest of Buzope,
Middle Eagt and Far Eant - - - - o 0.1) ot {0.1}
Cperating profit{loss) 724 60.8 24 6.1 {3.2) 28 e 69,7
Lossen 4 disposalielosvre of discontinged operations w - - ~ (0.4) - {0.4) -
Ti4 60.8 14 [N ] (1.6 18 632 p97
Net camumon costs {6.4) {0.3}
Profit on ordinary activitles before taxation 6.8 69.4
Net comimeon costs, comprising shatg of aswciard undertakings’ losses, investinent income und net fnterest payable, are analysed en the prafit and loss seoount,
Hetasteet 1994 1993 321 1971 (141 1934 331 1793
m £m [ L tm A tm Lo
Group undertakings 4013 415.8 1372 132, 63 1954 . 7146 7534
Shaze of associated undertakings’ ret assers ’ LS 0.9
Net operating assers . L 754.3
Unallocated nes assers/{liabilitieay n 54,3 {26.5)
HNot aptots 7714 727.8
"The above analysis inctudes, within Other Business Activiries in the UK, the teaults from sequisitions and discontinued aperations as follows:
Acqurcitions Diwonticued Operations
1994 1993 (3311 1923
m im tm £m
Turnover 4.5 - .4 121
' Inier segment - - {3.3) {5.1)
; External tumover 45 - &0 7.0
Opezating profiviloss) 19 - {3.5) (4.7)

Inchided within turmovee of Other Business Activitios are renuls receivable under finance kese

greemenn af £6.7m {19931 £7.9m) and visder uperating lease

agreernents of £1.7m (1993 £1m). Rentals reovivable under finanze euse agreements which relax to a repaynxent of expital amount to £166.6m {1991: £486,7m).
Net operating assess nclude cangible fixed asscrs, stocks, debtars, cash, borrowings and ereditors which relate to segmental opeeating activiries.

Unallogated ner asseted{fiabilities) include other fxed acvet inveurments, eurrent investatents, cash and short term deposits, borrowings, cutrent taxation
balances, dividends and othee common assets and liabiljties.

"The net msuets of the Group are almost entirely gituated in the United Kingdom,
‘e appointed business is that pact of the Gioup's business covered by appotniments made by the Secretary of State tor the Enviconment far
Neeshumbrian Water Limited 1o be water and sewerage wndessakes for specific areas in the nonh easy of England in accordance with the Yuree Act 15989,

n
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NOTES TO YHE ACCOUNTS

Segmental Anatysis contunined
(b) Analysls of Extarnal Tumever by Goographical Deatlnation

Y 1975
tm Im
UK 17 247 %
Rest of Furope, Middle East and Far Fast 252 30
Restof World 5.6 1.6
Extarnal turnover 2984 2621
Qperating Conts
As ronsted
Conpuing Diccontinned Conlnwumg  Ducoannued
opetations Acquinityyne opecations Tetal opetauons oftralond Total
1994 " 1994 1994 1993 1992 199
{m m {m tm Im Im fm
Materials and consumahles 15.4 - 1. 165 14,9 1.4 16,3
Blanpower coss (note 3} 8.7 [ 1.4 6L 45.5 4.1 45.6
Depreciation on tangible fixed asserss
owned 17.6 0.4 0.7 Is4 159 0.5 16.4
under hire purchasc contracts and finance leascs kK4 - 0.6 4.5 2.5 a8 LR
Infrastructure rencwals 19.0 - - 120 18.5 - 14.5
Other operating charges $0.7 03 14 24,4 70.9 LX] 783
Operating leasens
plant and machinery 0.9 - 0.2 1.1 0.1 .3 0.4
other L X ] - 0.2 1.0 - 0.2 02
Costs of rescarch and development kN - - Ll 1.9 - 1.9
Auditors’ remuncrations
andit {Company £5,000 3 1993:£4,000) 0.2 - - 0.2 0.1 - 0.
paneaudic seevices 0.5 - - 0.5 0.4 - 04
210.3 os 9.6 221,0 170.7 1L7 1524
4  Inveatment Income
114 1993
im fin
Diividends receivablz from fixed assct investments 0.6 0.6
Dividends receivable from current asser investmenns {note 17) L4 1.4
Profit on dispasal of fixed essct Investments 0.6 -
Profiton realisation of current sssce investments - 7.3
9.8 9.3
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5 Notinterest Payshle

e 1331
in im
Interest payabie:
On bank loans, overdrafts and Eurobonds
Repayable within fve yeass otherwise than by instalniems (2. {10.8)
Repayable within five years by instalments - {0.3}
Not wholly repayable within five yean (.5 (10,77
(26.3) (21.8)
©n hire purchase contraces and finance leases (3.7, {2.7)
‘Total interest payohle (29.0) {24.5)
Interess receivable 13.2 15.5
Wet'interest payable (157 (%.0)
Dlrectors* Romuneration
The remuncration of the divectora of Nacthumheian Water Giroug PLC was: el Looo
Fees of non-exeonive directors 150 99
Fixtd remuncraton 1 398
Anntal bonos - 25
Compensation for loss of afficr o4 -
Pengion contributions and ather benefits 74 77
Towl remitneration ] 722 599
Compensation for loss of offive fncludes £14,975 and £20,000 3n sespect of two cars reaained by the dicectors, and £30,000 in reapect of additional
pemsion contributions.
Emeluments dihclosed above include
(g1 Le0d
Chairman » Sir M Y B Straker (1 April 1983 to 23 July 1993);
Fixed remuncration 19 9
Pension contributions - 11
) ’ 1% 102
Charrman - §ir Predesick Hotliday (23 July 1993 to 31 March 1994}
Fixed remunerstion * - 44 -
Qther benefita 13 -
‘ 54 -
1ighest paid director -« D G Cranston:
Fixed remuneration 123 100
Annual bojus - 8
Pension eontributions 15 12
Qither benelits 12 9
159 129

The cmoluments of the cxecutive directars, including the arnual banus, are detcratined by the Remunceation Committee wha teceive independent
easeimal advice from Hay Managemen Consulranes and New Thridge Street Consultants, The Remuneeation Comminee §s comprised soltly of none
executivedirectorss The anntial bonus i determined by reference to petformance against key husiness rargets, For fhe year to 31 March 1994, 56 bonu
was awatded ns the targets were nat achieved. ‘The chairman does not participate in the annual bonus scherie, The number of dircetors {including the
<haleman and higlirst paid dirccioe} wha received fees and other emoluments {rxeluding pension contributions) within the following eanges wast

1744 129 114 1293
Nurbeor Numbee Number Number
£0-£5,000 2 - £70,001-£75 000 1 -
£5,001-£10,000 { - £85,001-£90,000 - 1
£10,001.£15,000 k] L) £90,001-475,000 I 2
£25001-£30,000 ! ! L315.001-£120,000 - i
L£50,001-£55,000 i - £130,001-£135,000 | -
£565,001.L79,000 -~ )
B
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HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

T Treanactions with Olrectars and Officers
There ate na transactinns of araagiements whicly would require discloaure under the pravisions of the Companics Act 1985,

4 Emplayos Information

{2) The total employment cosn of all employees Gincluding dircctors) of the Geoup weve:

m 1993
fmn L
Wages and salarics ST 487
Social security costs 44 4.0
Other pention coats 4.4 9
Total employment costs 49.5 36.6
{b) Total cmployment custs weee charged as follows:
Capital schenses and infrasteucturc renewals &2 70
Manpower coshs 413 49.6
68.5 4.6
{c} The average nuenber of employers of the Group during the financial year wast
4 1993
Number Number
Warer and Sewerage Services:
Appointed 1,315 1170
Nonappointed 45 132
1380 1,302
Orther business activities 1,954 1,601
3,314 2,503
9 Taxon Profic on Ordinary Actlvities
1M 1993
im Im
Current UK cnrporation tax at 33% (sce (o} below) - 37 6.9
Net advance cotporation vax tecoverable 1.5 {1.6}
Tax on {ranked invesiment income 19 0.5
Underf{over)-provision in rapect of priae years' current 1ax 1.3 (3.1}
Group relicf - {0.8}
Assotiated undertakings - 01
6 2.0
{a} The tax charge for the year ha been reduced by the availability of capital ajlowsnces.
10 Dividends
[k11} 1992
tm L
Interim declaced of 8.1p {19931 7.5p) pee share 5.5 3.0
Fipa) proposed of 16,2p {19931 15.0p) per share 1.0 10.}
16,5 131

13 Earpings Por Qrdinary Shars

{n) Earnings pec share for the year to 31 March 1994 of 83.5p {1993t 100.7p) on a net basis have been caleulated on « profit for the financial year of
£56,Am (1593: £67.4m) aud by celerence 1o 67.5 willion {1993 66.9 million) Qrdinacy Shares, being the weighned average number of Ordinary Shares in

issue and tanking for dividend dueing the year,

{b} O the batis of a oil disteibution of profit the carnings per share would be §8.7p 11951, 105.1p).

4
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12 Tangibks Fixod Assaty

‘ , Sha Operanonal Fuurure Auarmm
The Group: Frededd lesschald Infras Hiicures fmiwgs  che conrie

Tand and land wpd ruaun plant and tools and «f von»

buildings trubdings s mathuwsy  equipment strucdon Total

Lm Am b &m Im im Lm

Costi
Acd Aprit 1933 39.8 34 43151 .o 44.1 107.0 921.3
In eespeee of new subsidiacic 35 - - 0.8 C.5 - 47
Adaitions 0.7 - - 6.0 9 67.4 770
Schemos comminvioncd 2.9 - M 45,3 0.4 (27.9) -
Disposals {0.3) {01} - {3.5) (1.8) - {5.7)
Grants » Infrastructure atsets - - (3 %)) - - [48}] {2.5)
Ar 31 barch 1994 48,6 34 440.6 849 404 853 940
Deprecistion:
At April 1993 5.9 S - 5.0 261 - Lirdel
la mespect of now subsidiaries 0.1 - - a2 - - 0.3
Provision for year 1.8 01 - 15.6 54 - 22.9
Disposals {0.1) - - 1.2} (0.€) - 19
Av 31 March 1994 . 7 0.6 - 0.6 1.1 - 119.0
Ner bonk value; 31 March 1994 389 2.4 4404 753 3.3 85 165,80
Mer book value: 31 March 1993 339 26 4151 3.0 18,0 1072.0 5136

The cost of infrastructure assets is stated net of capin] grants and conteibuons reecived in respect of those assets. As a ceault the net boak value of
infrastucture asseo, including those assews in the course of construction, is £39.3m (1993: £36.8m} lower than it would have been had this treatment not
been adopted.,

Operarional structures, plant and machinery includes an elenient of lind snd buildinge dedicated to thowe aset.

The net beok vatue of tangible fixed assers held under hire purchase vonteacts and finsnoe leases at 31 Merch 1999 was as follows:

1™ 1703
tm Em
Operational structures, plant and machinery ' 18,8 54
Fixtures, fitiings, tools and cquipment 0.4 1.1
Asacts in the. course of conetruction 12 1.5
192 iso
Additions ta tangible fixed asets far the year rnded 31 Marek 1994 have been funded as follows:
£m
Cash 738
Decrease in acerual {5.56)
Hice purchosz contracts and finance leases 9.0
7.0
|
\
a5
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Flued Assct Investmants
. Ansaiiad CGiher
{3} The Group: undenakings INFOLMEnS Toial
{m £m I

At Aprd 1993 0.9 1.2 21

Additions 14 0.3 1.7

Share of resulis for the year (0.5} - 10,5}

Goodwill writen off (0.3} - (0.3}

Disposals - (0.8) (0.8)

A3 Mareh 1994 LS 0.7 22

All fixed asset investments are unkisted,

r . Aaoaiied Intesents in Orher

{6y The Campany: underrakings wibardiaties oy cstments Tetl
{m Im I{U] £m

Ael April 1993 28 1716 1.1 177.5

Addicions 1.3 14.2 0.3 158

Disposals {02 - (0.8) 1.0}

Decrcase in <contingent delerecd consideration - (0.2} - (0.2)

Write down following tranisfers of trade and asscts - {13.5) - {13.5)

At3] March 1994 49 1731 0.6 1786

All fixed asset investments ace unlisied, The addidons = the Company's intceests insubsidiacios of £14.2m relate 1o additional investaveny in preference
shate capital of subsidiary undertakings, During the year the Company has discontinied the operatiens of Amtrc Europe Limited, the undergrotind assct

management subshdlary, The Company has provided £13.5m against its investmients in thie subsidiary.

{e} The Group's interesta in principal trading associascs are as follows:

Propocuion of
Country of nomsnal valug
nerporalion of saed thares
ot reglsiyation Dewniption Beld by Group
Nume of undectabing and operation of shares held % Nature of bunnes
Renovexx Technolspy Limited England and Wales ‘B Qridinary Shares of £1 7] Development of effluent teeatment
"fearrying 30% of voting fighis) proceuies
ObtacromNantumbyln §.A Spain Shaerd of 1,000 pescias 40 Openational and enpnzenng scrvices
Subuerra Holdings Limited England and Wales Ocdinary Shares of £3 « Pipe iping seevicon
Meecenace Limited Englind and Wales Osdinary Shares of £1 ur Husua cetaurce aosultancy
Convemlde Preference Shares of {1 108
{d} The Group's intercsty in principsl trading wubsicliasics are as follows
Propeaaaf
Countzy of notniml vadue of
ihoorparstion iusedd thates held by
of Feglaseation Descriptlon Group  Company
Mamnt of umberialang and operaion of shares ekl “ % Buainiess zitimly
Northumbrizn Water Limied England and Wales Ordinary Shases nf £ 100 100 Water and ecwerage scrvices
Entec {Holdinge Lindred Engtand and Walee Ordsnary S o nf A2 100 10 Cnwronmental & engineenng,
{andd subsddingy compunies) cormdiancy and lWboratory services
Enes Lusope Limited Enpland and Wales Ordinary $hatee of 11 100 - Lanrehmanial & engineenng
{snd subsidiary companics) A Deelerence Sliarer of £ 100 100 corauliancy and Lebotatory services
tiydrogrologie Gml1} Germuny Qrdinary Share of DM100,000 100 - Geotedinical surveys and band petnodution
MNarhumbeian Environmental gngland and Wales Onbinary Shoreeol 1 100 100 Wane manzgement
Managauens Limited Ppfcrence Sharcs of 45 100 100
{and suberdiary companlest '
Moates lntcraational Lindi-d Eoghand crd Wales Ordinary Shares of £1 10 100 Manufsctuee of flow messurement and
Preference Shares of £1 100 100 ainplng equipment
Explovation Axsoidates Limited tocmaly Enpland and Wales Qrdinary Shares of £1 100 100 Geotechnical suveyy
North Bastern Watcr Services Lintied) Prefeeence Shared of £1 100 100
NWG Leasing {iHoldings) Liclied Bagland and Wales Ordimary Sharcs of £ 100 100 Lessee
vnd subsidiary compinles)

“The directors consider that to give full pasticulurs of all subsidiacy undertakings would lead to a statement of exuessive length, The ubove infaremation
relates 1o those subsidiary undestakings or geoups of undertakings whase results or finandial position, in the opinion of the direcrors, principally affect
the figures of the Group, T3] March 1994 the 1rade and asseea of the business of Exploration Associates were tramsfeered from Entec Europe Limited
to lixploration Associates Limited {formetly North Eastern Water Services Limited) a company docmant priar o this date,
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14 Acqulsitions uf Subsiciarios

{4} The scquisiions inade by the Group during the year, aswers and Eabiljtics acguired and goodwill agising were as follows:

Loaung bunnesser . Ouliere

ok value TFatvalue  Fuy valae Book, valoes Fase value Paie value  Tos! G

adjustmenits adtantnints value

im {m In Ln Lin Lm fia

Tangible tixed assets - - - .4 1.8 4.4 4.4
Current asscts 110.1 (9.6} 100.5 0.4 - 0.4 100.9
Creditors: amounts falling due within ane year {108.6) 9.2 (99.4) {1.8) {0.9) {23} {101.7)
1.5 0.4} 1.1 1.2 1.2 2.5 A6

Faic value of consideration {eash) 1.1 59 7.0
Goodwill arising - 34 34

The subsidiarics have been consolidseed by the Group wsing the acquisition niethod of accauntiog.

‘The companics acquired during the year are NWG Leasing Limited tformerly Hambros Leasing [Junc) Limited), NWG Leaung (Summes) Limited (formerly
JUSY Leasing {Sununer] Limited), NWG Finance Limiued (farmetly Robert Fleming Finance Limited), Envieware Limited and Bing Landill {Glenfarg) Limired,
tb} "The cumulative amornt of grodwill which has been written off directly to reesreves is st out below:

Em Im
ArY April 1983 26.4
Written off to feserves in year asising om
Subsidiary undeetakings acquited during the yeax [note 14{a)) RE
Subsidiacy undertakings acauired in prior yeas {note 23} 0.7
Associved undertakings {now 13{af} 2.3
44
Written back to rescrves in year arising on:
Decrease in contingent deferred considesation {note 13{bj} 2.2}
Subsidiary undertaklings on disposaliclosure (6.0}
(6.2)
Ae 3 March 1594 . 24.8
15 Stocks
Group
(811} 1953
fm Lm
Stores 1.9 5.8
Work in progress 03 0.8
TFinkshed goods 0.2 0.5
14 71

7
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

16 Debtors
Craup Company
1 1973 1r¥4 199}
{m L Lm Ln
(a} Debrors: Receivable after more than one vear:
Net inveszoent i finance leases 0.7 213 - -
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings - - 63.% £0.4
297 21.9 61,5 60,4
{b) Debrors: Receivable within ene yeas:
Teade debtors 26,4 YA - -
Net inves*ment in finance leases 20.7 74.8 - -
Amounrs owed by subsidiary undertakings - - 7.9 1272.4
Amounts owed by associated underrakings 4.8 - 4.8 -
Corparation tax and ACT recoverable 7 35 12 -
Other debtors 10.6 18.0 1.2 2.6
Frepayments and acerued income 19,3 149 40 A3
5.5 148.3 9.1 338

During the year asscis with a gross cost of £120.3m {1993: £102.4m) were acquired for letting under finance leases of which £100.5m were hield by the
leasing businezscs on acquisition.

17 Curront Asset Invastments
Cn 31 March 1994 the Company received a gross dividend of £10.2m from its cucrent assct investment, Jayho!d Limitcd, after which the opezations of
Jaghold Linived cessed and the Company's cost of investment of £1,6m was wrinten off,

On 25 Auguse 1993 the Group acquired for the short term, ata cost of £1.2m, & 100% incerest in Masttoor Limited, an invoice diseounting company
registered in England and Wales,

18 Cash at Bank and Short Tonm Doposis

Gronp Company

1194 1923 411 193
tm Lin &n Im
Sharr teem cash deposits 41 1) 710 90é 72,0
Cerrificates of deposit 0.0 - 10 -
Managed funds 10.0 40,0 40.0 40,0
Cash ar bank b X3 412 5.2 2.0
185.2 153.2 1718 115.0

All cash and shert teem depasio are realizable on demand.

19 Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year
Group Company

(1111 199) [§418 1973
tm £m tm Im
Bank loans and overdrafts s 377 - 23.5
Obligarions under iire purchase contracts and finance leases (note 22) 5.9 5.3 - -
Trade creditors 1.4 109 0. 0.6
Amounzs ow i to subsidiary undertakings - - 455 6.4
Otlier creditors 50.9 706 1 4
Taxation and sacial sccurity {sce {a) and (b} below) 2.4 2.8 63 6.1
Dividends payable I5.8 101 158 10,1
Accruals and deferred income 225 200 4.4 53
143, 162.1 T6.4 354

{a) ‘The csedinur for taxation and social security in the Group Includes advance corporation tax payable amounting to £3.5m {1993: £4.4m) and
corporation tax amounting to L0t {1923 £1.7m).

{b} The creditor for taxation and rocial security in the Company includes advance enrporation ax pavable amounting o £3.5m {1923 L4.3m} and
corporation tax amounting to £2.7m {19931 £1.7m),

18
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10 Craditar: Amounts falling due after iors than ons year

Croup Company
1 1Al 1¥94 1913
{m im im L
Loans {rore 23} 0 77.0 - -
Furovond pec {a) below} 100.0 160.,0 1090 100.0
OBligations under hire purchase contrdcts and finance leases {pote 22} g 160 - -
Otber creditors 1.e 1.7 0.2 1.2
F{{ A 21147 160,2 101.2

{31 The Eurobond matures on 1 February 2002 and bears ag interest rate of 9.25%.

(b} “The Group has entered into interest rate swa papeeeciente with voriaus cosnterepastics, Thee agtcements & not involve the Group i addiional
horrowings but pravide a halge apaing Qucvatiansin Tnverest rates during the period of the agreements. “The terme of the agreements Fequire the Group 1o
ray amaunts caleulated by seference 10 ficed braerest gaes, saaging from 6,629 10 11.45%, in rapect of a notioral amaunt t the counter-pasties who, in
wm, pay the (roup amoums cakulnted by reference ©w 1IBOR on the same nolional amount, The agreements, whicls range [rom GNe 10 sEVEN YEars, cover
£153.3m 11993 £164.1m) of the Group's borrowings. The related costs or income arising Juring the year are socluded in net intcreat payahle.

11 Loam
Group
1914 1993
ten et
Loans are repayable as follows?
Penween two and five years 13.9 8.8
1n Hve years or more 61.1 68.8
1.0 770
Loans repayable in five years of more are sepayable by instalments ar rates of interest in the range of ,23% o 11.5% (1993: 2,23% w 11549}
"The apgregate amount of loans any part of which falls dug for repaynient in five years or more i L77m (15231 (77m).
22 Obligations under Hira Purchase Contrasts and Kinance Loare Graup
1994 1993
200 fm
Amounts dues ‘
Tn [cas than ane yeae 6.4 4.2
Berween one and twe yean 14 6.3
Berween two and five years 45 6.2
Tns five years or more 1087 93.9
Gros obliganions 1200 1106
Less: finance charge allocated ta future peciods (76.2) (69.3}
44.3 41.3
Disclosed as duet
Within one vear 5.9 5.3
Aftee mare dian one yoas e 36.0
444 413
*I'ie aggrenate FIO5S MOV of ohlipations under hire purchase conteacts and finanse leases any pact of which falls due for repayment in five ycar of more
is C144m {3993 « L9RHm),
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NOTES TO THE ACCOLINTS

13 Frovislons for Liabulithes and Charges

Croup
Fair walue Infrasiracure
rearganuarscn sercwals
pronaens eapendvure Tetal
Ll im Lan
At Aprit 1993 14 19.8 21.2
Net adjustments on acguisitions made during the year ended 31 March 1993 {nste 14BY) 07 - 0.7
Teansferred from profit and Jass sccount - 15.0 19.0
Wtilised during the year {2.1) {11.6) {12.7)
At 31 March 1994 - L1 1.2
24 Accruals and Deferred Income
Grroupr
im
Capital granm:
A1 April 1993 220
Additiuns .3
Amartisation in yem 10.7)
At 31 March 1994 116
25 Called Up Share Capltal
The share capital of the Company is sthown below: 104 1993
tm Lin
Authorised:
100 million Ordinary Shares of £1 each 100.0 100.0
Special Rights Redeemable P <fesence Share of L1 - -
100,0 100.0
AMiotted, called np and fully paid:
67.8 (1993: 62.3) miilion Oedinary Shares of £1 cach 67,8 67.3
Special Rights Redeemable Preference Share of £1 - - -
’ &7.8 67.3
{2} At 1 April 1993 the number of allotted, called up and fully paid Ordinary Shares stood at 67,255,662,
Duting the year a further 580,704 Grdinary Shares were alloted as followa:
Nugber Issug poe Precunm
allotred
Under the Ne grhumbrian Watee Profit Sharing Schieme at & midimacket value on 24 June 1993 73224 5.55 0.3
Foreash*  tunred employces under the SavingwHelated Share Option Scheme 18,400 1.76-4.47 -
For cosh under the Executive Share Option Scheme 115,401 310440 0.4
Scrip dividends (note 28} 259,679 1.00 -
580,704 - 0.7

{b) The Speciol Riphts Nedeemable Preference Share s cedeemable at any time prior to 31 December 1994 at par at the opion of the Secretary of State
for the Eavironment afier consulting the Company. Unless vo redeemed the Tpecial Share will be redeemed by the Company on that date at par, This
share, which may only be held by the Secrstary of State or another person acting on behalf of FIM Goverament, does not earey any rights 1o vote ar
general meetings tur catulea the holder 10 attend and speak ae such meetings, Cettain matters, in particular the slteration of specific sections of the
Articles of Mseciz » the Company linchuding the Articie relating to linitations that prevens a person from owning ot having an interest of 15% or
mote of the Ordiny ares in Northumbrian Water Greup PLC), require the prior written consent of the bolder of sle Special Share, Th. Special
Share confers no 6ig™ s+ pacucipate In the capital or profits of the Company, except that on 2 winding-up the Spreial Sharcholder is entitled to
repaymentof £1 inpr  aitv 1o nther shascholders.
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76 Dirnctars' Interoity

{33 The Benefiviaf interests of directars as 31 Murch 1994 and their famites i nunibers of Orduary Shares of the Company arc st out below,

J1 March 1194 31 Kb 1991
Opnioon Opuans

Fulty pusd Farcutive SAYF Fully pud Exccutive SAYF

sharet wheme scheme shiees ukeme scheme

S F G Holliday 421 - - 411 - -
[ G Ceanston FIye3 62,117 7.157 23,161 30337 2787
J M Taylor 1,032 64,693 - 1,000 60,462 -
JW Hargeeaves 3,135 29,906 5,71 770 25,703 7
Ste M I B Straker 4,528 33,108 - 4,493 a)ios -
Professor M D Pescod 25 -~ - e - -
Sir ] Riddell 1.000 - - 1,000 - -
18 Waed 13 - - 108 - -

Tor dircctons appointed during the year compararive figures are shown as at the date of thelr appoiniment.

The above interests are o5 shown by the regiater kept in accordance with the Companies Act 1985,

None af the direcvors had any Interest in the shares of vther vompanies in the Group,

Furcher detsils of the share oprion schenyes ace et out in note 27 below. Non-cxecutive ditecton are not entitled 1o participate in either of such sehemes,
{b) During the year ended 31 March 1984, the changes in the interests of directors in the exeeutive scheme options arc set out bebow:

Executive scheme opuons

Rraned exercisrd
I G Cranson 11,940 -
I8 Tavlor 4331
I Hangreaves 15,502 11,220
(e} From the end of the financial year to 25 May 1994, there was np change in the above mentionsd beneficial interess of the directors, -

27 Sharo Optlon Schames

{a) Under the Executive Share Option $cheme, executive direstors and exeetives fiold options 1 subseribe tor Qrdinary Shares as follows:

Numlxe

Price pee share Exerant goriod
12,449 299p Froum January 1995 for 7 years.
156,040 3rep Fram Junc 1994 for 7 years.
353369 A40p ¥rom June 1995 for 7 yean.,
26,103 550p Frop idecember 1995 for 7 years.
87,021 3585p From June 1996 for 7 years.,

(b} Under the SavingsRelated Share Option Scheme, based on SAYE contracts, executive direcsors and employees hold options to sibscribe for
Ocdinary Shares as follova:

Numiber Prace per shage Excecite period

876,509 176p From March 1995 for 6 manths.
23412 176p From March 1997 far & months,
191,972 264p From Macch 1996 for 6 months.
147935 24p From March 1998 for 6 manths,
184,193 78p From March 1997 for 6 months.
180,610 2278p From March 1999 for 6 manths.
406,393 “7p From March 1998 for 6 months,
169,852 447p Fram March 2000 for 6 months.

{e} The Company has established an Emplayee Benefit Trust which may purchase shares in order to meet obligations under the above share
option schemes and the Northumbrion Water Prafit Shating Seheme, The oonsequent contingent iability is disclowed in nore 3240,
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

28 Reseryes
Shace Profu
reanuen and laws
acceunt accoust
Im Am
The Groups
AT Apeil 1993 60.2 6G0,3
Adjustment in respect of scrip dividends {note 25{x]) 10.4) 24
Shares issued {nore 25(a}} 0.7 -
Profit retained for the year - 9.9
Goodwill written ofi {note 14(b)) - {4.4)
Goodwill written back {note 14(b}) - 6.2
At 31 March 1994 40,5 £44.9
‘The Company:
At 1 April 1993 60.2 304.2
Adjustment in respecr of kerip dividends {note 25(a) 9.4 2.1
Shares issued (note 2%{a)) 0,7 -
Loss for the year - {7.5)
At 31 March 1994 40,5 194.%

As permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1935, the holding company's profit and Joss account haa not been included in these scoounts. OF the
Group cansolidased profit for the fltancial year £9m (1993 1 £44.7m) Is dealt with in the accounts of the halding company.

29 Roconclliation of Movoment in Sharcholders’ MNunds

1" 1833

m £m

Profit far ahe financial year 564 61.4
Dividends (16.5) (15,7
Trofit retained for the year 9.9 523
Sharcaallotted < nominal value 0.5 0.7
 premitin . 0.7 1.0
Cooadwill written off {note 14[b)) {4.4) (14,09
Goodwill writien back {rote 14(h)) 6.2 2.2
Expenwes and discount on fsue of Eurobond - 0.9}
Increane in sharcholders! funds 2.9 4.3
Opening sharcheldens’ fundds 218 685.5
Net adjustment in respect of serip dividends 1.7 1.0
Clasing shorcholers® funds 7724 7278

11
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310 Ponsions

The Group operates two defined benefit Hinal salaty schemes, the Water Mirror Image Penzion Scheme {M1S) and the Water Peruion Scheme {WPS), The
assens of the schemes are held separatcly from those of the Grovp in independently administered funds,

The employer's contributions 1o WPS and M1IS and the pension cost have been ussessad in accordance with the adviee of William M Meeres Limbted wsing
the projected unit method for the WIS and the anained nge mzthod for the MIS, For this purpose the main sctuarial assumptions adopred are based upon
invesment geowth of 9%5 per annum, pay growth of 7% per annum and invreases to pensions in payment and deferred prasions of 5% per annum,

The last scnuanial vatuation of the two sehemes was cargied autak at 31 March 1993, “The tonal nutrket value of the amem at the valuation date was

L74m and the combined actuarial value of the astets represented 99% of the value of the acceued benefits after allowing for expeeted funre earnings
increases, The total pension cost for the year was £4.4m [1993:£3.9m).

3t Financlal Commitments

{a} Capital expenditure:

Lroup Comgrany
194 1993 ELA L) 1993
tm fm [ Am
Expenditure contracted for 4.8 asa - -
Expenditure autharised by dircerons but not yet contracted for 68,2 62.3 0.4 Q.8
L7 100.4 0.4 0.3

In addition to these commitments the Group has longer term capital expenditure plans which include investment to mret shortfalls in performance and
condition amxl ro provide for new demand and graweh within the appoineed business,
(b} Lease commitments:

‘The Graup has ente sl into non-caucellable operating leascs in respret of land and buildings, plant, machinery and motor vehicles. The toral amount
payable under these leasex in the nexe year is aa follows:

The Group
134 1993

Lapd and Land spd
busldings Other bulldings Otliee
tm tm £m fm

Leases which expires

Within one year 0.4 0,2 0.1 -
Within two te five yoao .3 0. [+5.1 0.3
After five yoars 0.7 - 0.6 -
' .4 0.6 1.2 0.3
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

41 Contlagene Liahilitios

{a) Detereed taxaniors

No deeercd wxanon provision has been made in the Group or Company as it s not expecred that anv habilisies vall crystallise in the foreseeable foture,
The fold porential amount of deferred taxation caltulaed ax 33% an all iming diffcrences is as follows:

Group Company
1994 1993 1194 19}
tm Im m £n
Accelecared capital allowances 163,10 1259.4 - -
Other riming differences (14.5) (10.5) (©.5) (0.1)
i54.6 118.9 (0.5) {01}
Advance corparation 1ax (4.5) {8.9) - -
1zt 1109 {0.5) 10,43

Potential defereed tax at 31 Mareh 1994 has been increased by £1m as a result of fosscs aurrendered 10 Jayhold Limited, a subsidiary which is riot
consolidated, and by £,6m in reapeet of a restarement of the opening potential liabiliy,

b Nocthwmbrian Water Group PLC is parsy 1o a cross guaranice atrangement with ceredin group companics in respect of their bank overdrales.

The potential liability outstanding at 31 March 1594 amounted to £24.9m (1993: £14,5m)

{e) The Company has provided a guarantce 1o National Westminater Bank PLC in reapect of amounts owing 1w the benk by the Company’s aveociated
undertaking Subrerza Y oldings Limired, 'S he contingent and maximum liability of the Company at 31 March 1994 way £1.2m (1993: £1.2m).

{d) ‘The Trustee of the Ensployee Benefit Frust has call optians an 1.1m shares in Northumbrian Water Group PLC held by the Taronto-Iominion
Bank. In the eveat that the Truseee docs notexercise those call oprions in full by 20 January 1997 the Toronto-Dominion Pank may exercise & put
opien it holds with the “Trustee in respect of any remaining shares it ownse The Company has provided a guarantec 1o the Toronto-Deminion Bank to
provide sufficicnt funds to the Trustee to meet any liability that may arise under the put option, The masimum Hability outstending to the Company ar
31 Mareh 1994 under this guarantee was £4m {1993 : f4m),

{e} 'Yhe Company may become liable to make a payment of £18.8m (1993; £18.8m) in respect of Group tax relief provisionally elaimed by Jayhold
Limited from suheidiary undestakings for which payment has been postponed. Payment will be duc when, and to the extent that, the subsidiary
urklertakings which have sutiendered the losses become liable to pay mainstrcam corporation tux,

{) The Company has guaranteed Joan and bank Farilities of subsidiary underuakings whichin aggregaic amount to £130.3m at 31 March 1994 (1993 :

£115.9m) and intercer rate swap sgreements of subsidiary undertakings the contingent liability of which cannor be determined since it is dependent on
future variable interest rates.
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FIVE YEAR RECOKD

(R1 1

173

1992 fon | K]
Rroudts im Ln Im L {m
Turnover 1988 2501 203.% 167.0 150.9
Qpevating profic 778 69.7 4.9 34,1 36.6
Peofit on ardinary activities belore taxarion 618 69.4 61,1 46,9 10.0
Prufit for the financial year 56,4 67.4 56.6 42,8 7.7
Lixteaordinary iwem - - - - {3.6}
Dividends {1990: final dividend only) (16.5) {15.1} {13.6) {12.2} {7.0}
Retained profie{loss) e 523 43.0 0.6 (2.9}
Not assets employed
Fixed assces 848,0 815.7 7.0 635.5 §67.9
Netcurrent asscts 1721 170.0 130,0 149.5 826
Total assets less current Babilities 1,040,1 985.7 851.0 78%.0 650.5
Non cuerent liabilies {114.9) 214.7) (122.5) (94.7) [0
Provisions for fiabilities and charges (21.2) {212 {2i.6) 118.9) 9.9
Aceruals and deferred income {21.8) {22.0) {21.4) {20,0) {17.3)
Net asses employed 724 7218 645.5 6514 6226
Ratlos
Operating margin 26,0% 6%  7.0%  204% 243%
Earnings per ordinary share {19901 caleulared ona proforma basis) 8.5p 100.7p 83.5p £5.3p 73.3p
Dividerd per aedinary share (19901 final divide [ only} 24.3p 22.5p 20.5p 18.6p 1069
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Shareholder Profite: Analysiy of Ordicary Fully Pald Shire Reghier

as ol JHApal 1994
Nuinbrer of Neuloer of
Type ol diarchulder holdess “~ dearer %
Inturanie Lompany 30 0.04 13,894,968 2048
Momines company 1,518 2.67 31,321,480 46,17
;;:nk 18 003 MHATT 0,64
Pension tund J 20 00 1,390,458 208
Prblic linited companics n 0.01 6,123 Q.00
Chiher limited companies 344 .51 7.884 856 1162
Oher corporate body " 0.16 1,612,681 85
Male 9. M7 57.89 5,911,848 8,73
Female 22,503 3354 3813,190 563
Joint account 3,477 531 97),802 143
Totals 7979 10000 67842623 100.00
Balance Analysls Summary: Ordinary Shares
ws it 30 April 1994
Mumher aff Balancrs e an
Hasige holdings = 0 Aped 1904 ]
1.459 64,89 95,47 8914818 12,140
- 500-999 1338 197 962,404 1.33
1,000.4 949 1,26% 1LE7 2,164,947 119
5,000.9,992 140 0.20 237916 138
10,000.45,953 170 0.25 3,797,138 5.60
50,000-959,99% 156 0.23 32,338,168 42,56
1,000,000+ b 0,0% 18,571,232 27.38
Totals 67,920 100.00 67,542,623 160.50
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Financial Calendar 199 4/95

[taterim Results: MNovembaer
Interim Report Distribured: Docombaer
latecim Dividend Pay menss Mareh
Announcement of Pinal Results: June
Annual Reporr and Accounts

Distributed: Juna
Annual General Meeting: July
Yinal Dividend Payment: Cctobar

Sharcholder Relarions Officer,
Northambrian Warer Group PLC,
Northumbris [ louse, Regent Centre,
Gosforth, Newzastle upon Tyne NE3 31X

Sharcholdecs who wish to receive a free copy of
the aceoums of Northumbrian Warer Limited,
the company appointed onder the Water Act 1989
w carry on the vater and sewersge business, are
asked 1o contact the Company Secretary,
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